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PART |
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS: NO ASSURANCES INTENDED

In addition to historical information, this Annu&eport contains forwarlooking statements, which are generally identifeably use of tt
words “believes,” “expects,” “intends,” “anticipats,” “plans to,” “estimates,” “projects,” or similar expressions. These forwalabkinc
statements represent Management’s belief as tdutivee of Wonhe High-ech International, Inc. Whether those beliefsobee reality wil
depend on many factors that are not under Managémenntrol. Many risks and uncertainties exist thauld cause actual results to dil
materially from those reflected in these forwdmdking statements. Factors that might cause sudiffarence include, but are not limited
those discussed in Section 1A of this Report,ledtiiRisk Factors.” Readers are cautioned not t@age undue reliance on these forward

looking statements. We undertake no obligatioretase or publicly release the results of any rewisb these forward-looking statements.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

We conduct our operations through our consolidafitiate Shenzhen Wonhe Technology Co., Ltd. (hexfter referred to asShenzhe
Wonhe”). Shenzhen Wonhe, founded in November 204G high tech company specializing in researctt development, outsourced-
manufacturing and marketing of higimd business and personal information technologgumts. Shenzhen Wonhe is located in Shen
People’s Republic of China (“PRC").

Our Corporate History and Background

Wonhe High-Tech International, Inc. (the “Companwgs incorporated in the State of Nevada on Au@il8s2007 under the nam&éby Fo:
International, Inc.” Until June 30, 2011, the Canp was a specialty retailer, developer, and desigh fashionable, value-priced women’
apparel and accessories. On June 30, 2011, the &ymgmtered into and closed a Reorganization Ageeemnder which it disposed of
prior business operations and became a shell compan

On March 20, 2012, Super-Stable Group Holdings tanhi(“*Super-Stable”) purchased 80% of the Compmmyltstanding shares from
control group. SupeBtable paid the Sellers $250,000, which it haddwed from Shenzhen Wonhe. Pursuant to the tefrttseopurchas
agreement, Wei Wang was named sole Director ofGbmpany and Nanfang Tong was named President, tSgacr@nd Treasurer of t
Company.

On April 20, 2012, the Company amended its artioleimcorporation to change its name to “Wonhe Higdth International, Inc.And to effec
a 10-ford forward stock split of its outstanding sharescommon stock. The forward split increased the nunaféssued and outstandi
shares of the Comparsycommon stock from 2,390,013 shares outstandiiog for the split to 23,900,130 shares outstandiitey dhe split. I
connection with the name change, the Company’srigaglmbol changed from “BBFX” to “WHHT.”

On June 27, 2012, we completed a reverse acquishiough a share exchange with World Win Inteoral Holding Ltd (BVI), a corporatic
organized in the British Virgin Islands (“World Win We acquired 100% of the issued and outstandapjtal stock of World Win and Super-
Stable transferring to the shareholders of Worlch\W®,128,130 shares of our common stock, which titatesd 80.0% of our issued &
outstanding capital stock. As a result of the regexcquisition, World Win became our whotiywned subsidiary and the former shareholde
World Win became our controlling stockholders. Hivare exchange was treated for accounting pur@ssasreverse acquisition, with W
Win as the acquirer and the Company as the acqpagyg. Unless the context suggests otherwise, wherefer in this report to business
financial information for periods prior to the comsmation of the reverse acquisition, we are rafgrto the business and financial informa
of World Win and its consolidated subsidiaries.




World Win was established in the British Virgindads on April 5, 2012, at which time it acquirednanship of Kuayu International Holdir
Group Ltd. (Hong Kong), an entity established inngdlong on January 11, 2012 to serve as an inteateetlolding company. On April
2012, the local government of the PRC issued dficate of approval regarding the acquisition byayu of Shengshihe Managem
Consulting (Shanzhen) Co., Ltd., an entity esthblisin the PRC on April 17, 2012 (“Shengshihe Ctimgyy).

The business of Shengshihe Consulting is to promideagement services to Shenzhen Wonhe. The sgmie provided pursuant to a s¢
four agreements among Shengshihe Consulting, Seandfonhe and the shareholders of Shenzhen Wonheliaig Wang, Qing Ton
Jingwu Li and Nanfang Tong. The four agreemenssgasto Shengshihe Consulting over 95% of the heaeking from the operations
Shenzhen Wonhe as well as control of the corpoaatevities of that entity. As a result, for accting purposes, Shenzhen Wonh
considered a variable interest entity with respec@hengshihe Consulting, and the balance sheetirzanttial results of Shenzhen Wonhe
consolidated with those of the Company in our fgiahstatements. Accordingly, the four agreeméms govern the relationship are knowi
variable interest agreements (the “VIE Agreement#&)summary of the terms of the four agreements isfegh below in Item 7
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€iahdition and Results of Operations.”

The use of VIE agreements is a common structure tessacquire control of PRC corporations, partidylan certain industries in which forei
investment is restricted or forbidden by the PR@egoment. However, the VIE Agreements with our @Bk affiliate and its sharehold:
which relate to critical aspects of our operatiangay not be as effective in providing operatioratcol as direct ownership. In addition, th
arrangements may be difficult and costly to enfameder PRC law. See “Risk Factors - Risks Relatingpe VIE Agreements.”




As a result of the share exchange in June 201Z;wuent organizational structure is as follows:

Wonhe High-Tech Imemational, Inc., a Nevada corporation

100% \

Waorld Win International Holding Lid. {BV1), a BV corporation

=]

Kumu Intermational Holdings Group Limited (Hong Kong), a Hong Kong corporation

Outside PRC

e 2 L 0 . 8 A - A2 A 0 Rl 0 28 5 - 0 Rl 0 28 8 S - 0 8 8 S - 0 0 8 - 5 2 0 s BB

Inside PRC 100% v

Shengshihe Management Consulting (Shenzhen) Co., Lid., a Chinese Corporation

Contractunl Relationships l

Shenzhen Wonhe Technology Co., Ltd., a Chinese corporation

Business Overview

Shenzhen Wonhe is a high-tech enterprise whichiapets in research and development and the markedf highend business a
personal IT products that provide third party aggtiion services. Most of our revenues to date haes derived from sales of our Home M
Center 660 (“HMC660")Our HMC660 is a data storage, management and ¢argnter for household equipment, and a centratgssin
center which uses remote wireless technology tmwahl user to control various devices while at hameemotely when away from hor
HMC660 provides a software platform that has thecfional characteristics of both a family secudgvice and a direct TV receiver, with
ability to access TV and video on demand, as vgetbdunction as a game console and storage fafulittamily and business information.

HMC 660 can be used to watch ground satellite pnogr read COROMs and video files, support Wifi functions, shda®adband acce:
support 3G module functions, and can be adaptétttode other applications. We believe our HMC @@ the following favorable traits ¢
advantages compared to other similar products etiyravailable in the marketplace:

1. Excellent performance: good audio and videoodig capability equipped with higherformance CPU and AV chips, suppor
1080P high definition play and 7.1 sound track Hiffect.

2. Ultralow power: the incorporation of the INTEL ATOMItralow power master chip series aong with adednioner thermal desi
reduces power consumption to only death of a typical desktop computer. In additidie fine heat dissipation and structural de
ensure the surface temperature remains below 8&en while working for a long time. Avoidance otrexme temperatures contribu
to the chi|'s performance and minimizes disruptic

3. Complete functions: our HMC 660 combines a BCtep box (“STB”),DVD, multimedia computer, security monitor HZJTHYid
visual telephone into one comprehensive digital @damishing solution with a fashionable appearaaroeg compact siz




4. Abundant applications: the application software boras telecommunication, radio and television drainternet, provides abund
video content themed by television, movies andrinftion programs, households themed by family sggwmart home, motic
sports and videophone; and ve-added services themed by telemedicine, onlineuattm, auto repair and-shopping.

Our major product under development is a compugetap-box (“PC-STB”)which combines the system architecture of a muliimeompute
with that of a digital set-top box, and featureseldss remote control, fully integrating a famslyhultimedia application requirements in
single device.

In addition, we have seven other hardware prodhetisare in various stages of research and dewednt, including a domestic mitérmina
server, a minicomputer, an All-i@ne PC, an ARM panel personal computer and an Ashcirmartphone, We are also developing a W
applications platform and a metropolis businessrmftion operating website.

Our Industry
In the description below we rely on certain infotioa and statistics regarding our industry and #gmnomy in China that we derived from

2012 Statistical Report of Electronic Informatiamdustry published by the Ministry of Industry and InfornaatiTechnology of the Peopde’
Republic of China. We have no reason to beliezkttie information and statistics we cite are notarate.

In recent years the electronic information produethistry has achieved growth rates above that@fwerall Chinese economy. In 2012,
PRC electronic information products industry acki1 trillion RMB in sales revenue and the larg@mpanies achieved sales revenue ¢
trillion RMB with year-overyear earnings growth of 13.0%. With the anticigatentinuation of the growth of the PRC nationalreamy an
the transformation of the Chinese society to a nvestern style information economy, market demamdefectronic information products
expected to continue to experience rates of grawéxcess of the economy generally.

Nowadays, the electronic information industry i€wed by many countries as a leading and strateglasiry. The rapid promotion
informatization around the globe, the developmédntansnational investment and transnational tragsion of information, have enhanced
value of the electronic information industry. A® tBhinese electronic information industry has grointernational competition has contini
to increase. Despite the growth in the Chinesetrelgic information industry, some bottteeck issues have developed, such as the limit:
of technology, capital, availability of personnaf well as increasing costs and a decrease irgfefended investment in recent years
result of the macrenvironment changes in China and abroad. Despésetiproblems, we believe the electronics informatimustry wil
continue to grow, based on the following trends:

1. Electronic Information Industry has a solidthiyy of growth.

Since 2000, the Chinese domestic electronic inftionandustry has consistently experienced rapiohgn and has always bee
leading industry in the whole national economy. tBg end of 2010 the total number of patent apfitina from the PRC nationwi
information technology field was over 1.1 milliomore than 10% above the number of patents filethbyindustry in 2009. Seve
companies in this field have received Chinese Mati®rizes for Progress in Science and Technolmgy,achieved new breakthrou
in servers, carriage communication installation softiware, demonstrating a good industry develogrivend.




2. Technology innovation capabilities are imprayin

Since 2000, the rate of innovation in the electranformation industry has increased. R&D and indakization of CPU, Chine:
Linux, the third generation mobile communicatiotreinking communications and digital TV, have prowarccessful in creatil
technology and products with proprietary intelledtproperty rights and closing the gap with the aathed world standard. T
technology of TD-SCDMA (Time Divisioi®ynchronization Code Division Multiple Access) halso made significant progre
Setting its own independent criteria and estabiighindustry wide standards has made the PRC indirstreasingly competitiv
especially those domestic PRC companies which arkehleaders.

3. Regional industrial clusters are emerging

The potentially huge domestic PRC electronic infation products market, abundant Ipweed manpower and continuou
improving investment environment are key factotsaating foreign companies and investors to sdtuginess bases in China. Fore
capital accelerated the development of the PRQreldc information industry, particularly in the & River Delta, Yangtze Riv
Delta and Bohai Rim. These areas have a good indimtndation, strong ability to provide the auaily items necessary for grow
and the strong service consciousness from govemntenattract foreign investment to increase inwesits, and promote t
development of local industries into a positiveleyc

The specific niche in the electronic informatiomgucts market occupied by Shenzhen Wonhe shouldfibémm this confluence of positi
trends. More than 10 year ago, ngtworks integration (flm and cable TV, video coomitation, web browser) was proposed by
government. This goal has been listed as a pyiorieach of the “ninth,” "tenth” and “eleventh'vi-year plans. In the tenth fiyear plan, th
government emphasized that industry should prori@entegration of the telecommunication and braatioetworks with the capabilities
the computer. The eleventh five-year plan reiterdles goal and stated that in order to impeh#iwork integration, industry should integ!
infrastructure resources in the development of rieldgy. At the same time, all of the relevant dépents in the country are activ
implementing the tri-networks integration project.

Competition

Our products will compete with other manufacturansl providers of electronic furniture and digitailimedia home entertainment syste
such as Shenzhen Huawei Technology Co., Ltd, DatatgCommunication Technology Co., Ltd., Haier Group LTGroup Co., and Leno
Group Co., Ltd. We compete on the basis of styleepquality, comfort and brand name prestige r@edgnition, among other considerations.

Our home media center (“HMC”) entertainment systamrmpetes with numerous wédirown domestic brands such as Huawei, Haier, TQ
Lenovo, as well as weknown foreign brands such as Samsung and Apple iPad to the lower costs and labor expenses in Raific
regions, many international HMC manufacturers astaldishing plants in Asia. This allows large mamutifirers to compete with lo
manufacturers in pricing. Many of our competitors krger in scale, have been in existence fongdo period of time, have achieved gre
recognition for their brand names, have capturestgr market shares and/or have substantially ggréiagncial, distribution, marketing a
other resources than we do. We introduced our HMC roducts in December 2011. Due to the shorbgeosf time this product has be
offered, we have not been able to establish afgignt market share and strong market competitikength. There can be no guarantee th:
can compete successfully now or in the future hat tompetitive pressures will not have a matextblerse effect on our business, finar
condition and results of operations.




Our Growth Strategy

For the foreseeable future we intend to continuenphasize the development of multimedia devicpaltle of integrating telecommunicati
broadcast and computer (internet) networks. Initaag we intend to focus on the development of gdgmersonal computers (i.e. porte
pads,“PPC’s"and smartphones. The telecommunications mark&hina is undergoing rapid development and theeegsowing demand fi
portable media devices to be integrated into GSM ED-SCDMA networks. If we are successful in developsugh products, in addition
offering them directly to the consumer, we will kee enter into joint marketing or other cooperatagreements with mobile telecom car
in China.

Business Partnershig

The company intends to utilize its social resouiinesn effort to develop business partnerships Witina’s largest telecom operators. Am
the programs that our strategic development stiifpwrsue are:

e Research into the preferences of China Mobile wétfard to PPC and smart phone design, followedtansive development effo
to resolve the technological problems that curyeptévent China Mobile from satisfying those preferes

e  Cooperation with the governmeeterprise customer departments of China Mobildchviis the largest mobile telecom carrie
China based on the GSM and -SCDMA network.

e  Efforts to establish business partnership with @Himited Network Communications Group Co, Ltd., ldigest telecom operator
China, and China Telecommunications Corporatiotarge statewned telecommunication company, to combine owrssaf sma
phone products with telecommunication services ipgiexy by those operator

Although we intend to make efforts to establishsthbusiness relationships, there is no guaranieveawill succeed.

Since 2010, agencies of the Chinese governmentdwpressed a national policy favoringrgtwork integration (i.e. film and cable TV, vic
communication, web browser) throughout China ineortb improve communications content, increase agtvsecurity, and promote 1
Chinese telecommunications industry. Participamthe telecommunications industry have also steésbe need for further advances in
area. For this reason, we intend to focus our dgweént efforts on products that will help to aclei¢kis goal. To date our development efi
have been carried out by our liwuse research and development staff. If, in titaré, we require special expertise in order toviole
customers with special trietwork applications, we will seek a cooperativeaagement with an application service provider bégpani
providing the necessary technical expertise.

Our Marketing Strategy
Our marketing strategy entails the establishmera pétional network of dedicated sales agenciesd@tdbutors. As we introduce produ
Shenzhen Wonhe will first sell the product to losales agencies and distributors to introduce thdyets to the market. As demand grows

will transition to exclusive distribution and saldsannels. Support for the marketing effort willalve a five prong program:

1. Design &*Wonhe Vision Identit”;




2. Build “Wonhe” brand image by unifying the appearance of all negii@gents as well as the website of Wotr
3.  Secure product reviews on influential IT websits;h as PConline, 3G sina, to enhance the brangkimsad awareness of Won|
4. Engage film stars and celebrities to be image sgmkesons to promote Wonhe branded prodi

5. Seek to place articles about Shenzhen Wonhe amuathicts in newspapers and elite fashion magategs Modern Weekly, Fashic
Popular Science, etc.) in major citi

Production
During 2012 Shenzhen Wonhe outsourced the manuéaofuts products to only one producer, Shenzhehuilong Electronic R&D Centse
Shenzhen Wonhe does not engage in manufacturing,ptmvides technology and purchase orders to gedlimanufacturers, whi

manufacture to our order. Our manufacturers arepgeddent third parties with no relationship to Sihem Wonhe or its owners.

Relying on one manufacturer is a risk to our bussnélowever, in determining to assign all of outiahmanufacturing to Shenzhen Tehuilc
we considered these factors:

e Shenzhen Tehuilor's production capacity and manufacturing strengthsafficient to satisfy our current annual salesf

e Every month we ordered a sufficient quantity odgucts to meet the next month’s demand, whichegtetl us from the risk of non-
delivery.

e \We have been able to maintain close relations eiftler manufacturers that possess good productatimadogy, and so could secul
replacement for Shenzhen Tehuilong if neces:

Since demand for the HMC660 has grown rapidly,d@2we are utilizing additional manufacturers todarce the HMC660. As our busines
expands, we intend to increase the number of matwrfas with whom we place orders.

Intellectual Property
Research and Developme

Shenzhen Wonhe possesses a core technology teangofiwehom have been engaged in the IT industrynfore than 10 years. The meml
of our technology team specialize in developmenhafdware, system drivers, industrial design, aatibn software systems and backs
data service.

Producers of information technology products fateng pressure to respond quickly to industry dessawith new designs and prod
innovations that support rapidly changing technidaimand and regulatory requirements. Shenzhen Wspéet approximately $574,0
$409,000 and $135,000 on its research and develupeiforts for the years ended December 31, 201220011 and for the period frc
November 16, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 26d4€pectively.




Shenzhen Wonhe has produced prototypes of donrestiia centers, set top boxes, minicomputers, X8@Ipgersonal computers and Al
panel personal computers, each of which is readyhfo production development stage. The initialedepment of our All-in©One compute!
and domestic smart servers has been completedhasd products have entered into the engineeringtage. However, before we initi
marketing of any of these products, we will haveassess the market demand for the product. Wealsth have to obtain governm
approval. The process of applying for and secugngernment approval of a product can be lengtbyws cannot predict when we v
introduce any new product to the market.

We have developed client-side application softwegaipped with the characteristics of mellow huncamputer interface, humanized m
design and handy function switchover. We are siamgously proceeding with cropkatform transplanting to adapt to Windows, Linuxd
Android OS; software such as resources search engideo filtering and processing technology, reseuallocation and managem:
disposition and scheme of backstage applicationdata server are all completed by the Shenzhen @/épblication Center.

Protection of IP

We protect our intellectual property primarily byamtaining strict control over the use of produstjsrocesses. All our employees, incluc
key employees and engineers, have signed our sthfatan of labor contracts, pursuant to which tlaeg obligated to hold in confidence
of our trade secrets, knolew or other confidential information and not tavquete with us. In addition, for each project, otilg personn
associated with the project have access to theetelatellectual property. Access to proprietaptadis limited to authorized personne
prevent unintended disclosure or otherwise usirrgraallectual property without proper authorizatiowe will continue to take steps to pro
our intellectual property.

In April 2011, the company submitted two patentlegapions to the appropriate Chinese governmenh@gé€'SIPO"): trinetworks integratic
equipment (patent number: ZL 2011 2 0095525.X) &xdsystem and remote control (patent number: ZL.12210130608.8). Each of the
officially received utility model patent certifidahs from the SIPO on September 21, 2011 and Octtthe?011, respectively.

Shenzhen Wonhe has registered the trademark “Woremposed of an image and the Chinese characters " for use on its HMC8€
product.

Regulation

Because our operating affiliate, Shenzhen Wonhecited in the PRC, our business is regulatedhéynational and local laws of the PRC.
believe our conduct of business complies with exgsPRC laws, rules and regulations.

General Regulation of Businesses

We believe we are in material compliance with gplecable labor and safety laws and regulationshim PRC, including the PRC Lal
Contract Law, the PRC Production Safety Law, th€Megulation for Insurance for Labor Injury, the@Rnemployment Insurance Law,
PRC Provisional Insurance Measures for Maternitfeofployees, PRC Interim Provisions on Registratbrsocial Insurance, PRC Inter
Regulation on the Collection and Payment of Sokialrance Premiums and other related regulatiaries rand provisions issued by
relevant governmental authorities from time to time




According to the PRC Labor Contract Law, we arauieg to enter into labor contracts with our empley. We are required to pay no less
local minimum wages to our employees. We are aspired to provide employees with labor safety saditation conditions meeting P
government laws and regulations and carry out eedgalth examinations of our employees engagbdiardous occupations.

Foreign Currency Exchanc

The principal regulation governing foreign currenexchange in China is the Foreign Currency Admiiaigin Rules (1996), as amen
(2008). Under these Rules, RMB is freely conveetitalr current account items, such as trade andceamiated foreign exchange transacti
but not for capital account items, such as diregestment, loan or investment in securities out§litiea unless the prior approval of, an
registration with, the State Administration of FgreExchange of the PeopseRepublic of China, or SAFE, or its local countatp (as the ca
may be) is obtained.

Pursuant to the Foreign Currency Administrationgluforeign invested enterprises, or FIEs, in Chirgg purchase foreign currency with
the approval of SAFE for trade and servietated foreign exchange transactions by providioghmercial documents evidencing tt
transactions. They may also retain foreign exchaisgbject to a cap approved by SAFE) to satisfeiftpr exchange liabilities or to
dividends. In addition, if a foreign company acegira subsidiary in China, the acquired company alilb become an FIE. However,
relevant PRC government authorities may limit dm@late the ability of FIEs to purchase and retfireign currencies in the future.
addition, foreign exchange transactions for direeestment, loan and investment in securities dat§€hina are still subject to limitations i
require approvals from, and/or registration witAFE.

Regulation of Income Tax

On March 16, 2007, the National Peopl€ongress of China passed the Enterprise Incomd da, or the EIT Law, and its implement
rules, both of which became effective on Januar®0D8. The EIT Law and its implementing rules impasunified EIT rate of 25.0% on
domestic-invested enterprises and FIEs, unlessghalfy under certain limited exceptions.

Under the EIT Law, companies designated as Higld ldew-Technology Enterprises may enjoy a reduced nati&halrate of 15%. Tk
Administrative Measures for Assessment of Higgaw Tech Enterprises and Catalogue of High/New TRamains Strongly Supported by
State (2008), jointly issued by the Ministry of &ute and Technology and the Ministry of Finance @tade Administration of Taxation :
forth general guidelines regarding criteria as vasllapplication procedures for qualification asighHand New¥ech Enterprise under the E
Law.

In addition to the changes to the current tax stmec under the EIT Law, an enterprise establishedide of China withde facto manageme
bodies”within China is considered a resident enterprigtaifi normally be subject to an EIT of 25% on g®bal income. The implementi
rules define the term “de facto management bodissan establishment that exercises, in substancealbveanagement and control over
production, business, personnel, accounting, efca, Chinese enterpriself, therefore, the PRC tax authorities determinat thve should &
classified as a resident enterprise, then our azgian’s global income will be subject to PRC inm®tax of 25%.




Dividend Distribution

Under applicable PRC regulations, FIEs in China ipay dividends only out of their accumulated pssfit any, determined in accordance \
PRC accounting standards and regulations. In addifi FIE in China is required to set aside attl&8%6 of its aftettax profit based on PF
accounting standards each year to its generalvesemtil the cumulative amount of such reserveshés0% of its registered capital. Th
reserves are not distributable as cash dividends.

Through 2007 an FIE in China was required to acddfé of gross payroll as an employee benefit fuvtdch could be used only for cert
specified purposes beneficial to the employees.t Tequirement resulted in a limitation on the pofthat the FIE could distribute
dividends. However, the government terminated #tatrual obligation effective at the beginning 608. Today the management of an
has the discretion to develop an employee benefid,fbut has no legal obligation to do so. ShemaNenhe has not implemented any res
for employee benefits, and does not anticipate émginting such a reserve in the future.

The EIT Law and its implementing rules generallgyide that a 10% withholding tax applies to Chioavsed income derived by noasiden
enterprises for PRC enterprise income tax purposkss the jurisdiction of incorporation of suchegprises’'shareholder has a tax treaty v
China that provides for a different withholdingargement. Shengshihe Consulting is considered afdEs directly held by our subsidiary
Hong Kong, Kuayu. According to a 2006 tax treatyween the Mainland and Hong Kong, dividends paydlylean FIE in China to ti
company in Hong Kong who directly holds at least2&f the equity interests in the FIE will be sulbjeca no more than 5% withholding t
We expect that such 5% withholding tax will appydividends paid to Kuayu by Shengshihe Consulting this treatment will depend on
status as a non-resident enterprise.

PRC M&A Rule, Circular 75 and Circular 62

On August 8, 2006, six Chinese government agenc@sgly, the Ministry of Commerce, the State Adstition for Industry and Commer
the China Securities Regulatory Commission (“CRS@ig State Administration of Foreign Exchange, thateSAssets Supervision &
Administration Commission, and the State Administrafor Taxation jointly issued the RegulationsMergers and Acquisitions of Dome:
Enterprises by Foreign Investors, referred to as‘tew M&A Rules,”which became effective on September 8, 2006. The M&A Rules
purport, among other things, to require offshongetsal purpose vehiclesthat are (1) formed for the purpose of oversedisidjof the equit
interests of Chinese companies via acquisition(@pére controlled directly or indirectly by Chimesompanies and/or Chinese individual:
obtain the approval of the CSRC prior to the ligtand trading of their securities on overseas sexahanges. Based on our understandil
current Chinese Laws and pursuant to a legal opirsisued by Jinlin Changchun Law Firm dated Juri22(@) Shengshihe Consulting v
incorporated by a foreign investor and therefore ma Chinese shareholders; (ii) the share exchbhetyeeen World Win and the Compan
between two offshore companies and is not deemedteensaction to acquire equity or assets of arf€e domestic compangs define
under the New M&A Rules and (iii) no provision inet New M&A Rules clearly classifies the contractaaiangements between Shengs
Consulting and Shenzhen Wonhe as a type of traoadetling within the New M&A Rules.

The SAFE issued a public notice in October 2005r¢@ar 75”) requiring Chinese residents to register with theal SAFE branch befo
establishing or controlling any company outsideCtiina for the purpose of capital financing witheissor equities of Chinese compar
referred to in Circular 75 as special purpose Mebjoor SPVs. Further, Chinese residents are redjud file amendments to their registrati
with the local SAFE branch if their SPVs undergmaterial event involving changes in capital, susttlanges in share capital, mergers
acquisitions, share transfers or exchanges, spimasfsactions or long-term equity or debt invesitee
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Pursuant to Circular 698, where a foreign investansfers the equity interests of a Chinese resideterprise indirectly by disposing of
equity interests of an overseas holding companyghmive refer to as an “Indirect Transfeafid such overseas holding company is locate:
tax jurisdiction that: (i) has an effective taxedéss than 12.5% or (ii) does not tax foreign mecof its residents, the foreign investor ¢
report such Indirect Transfer to the competentatathority of the Chinese resident enterprise. Than€se tax authority will examine the t
nature of the Indirect Transfer, and if the taxhauity considers that the foreign investor has &e@n abusive arrangement in order to ¢
Chinese tax, it will disregard the existence of dwerseas holding company andctearacterize the Indirect Transfer and as a regaip:
derived from such Indirect Transfer may be subjec@hinese withholding tax at the rate of up to 1@iscular 698 also provides that, whe
non-Chinese resident enterprise transfers its equisrésts in a Chinese resident enterprise to itda@lparties at a price lower than the
market value, the competent tax authority has tveep to make a reasonable adjustment to the taxaddene of the transaction.

Employees
We have a total of 53 full-time employees and nit-pne employees.
ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves risk. Yowsltd carefully consider the risks described belogether with all of the oth
information contained in this Report, including fireancial statements and the related notes, befecaling whether to purchase any shar
our common stock. If any of the following risks acg, our business, financial condition or operatiegults could materially suffer. In tl
event, the trading price of our common stock calddline and you may lose all or part of your inuesstt.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS

In order to fully realize our market opportunity, & will require additional capital to support our t@g-term growth strategies. If we a
unable to obtain additional capital, we may be udafo proceed with our plans and we may be forcedurtail our operations.

We will require additional working capital to suppour longterm growth strategies, which includes developnaémharketing and R&D ¢
new products. Our working capital requirements #redcash flow provided by future operating actastiif any, may vary greatly from qua

to quarter, depending on the volume of businesmgdihe period. We may not be able to obtain adeqigaels of additional financing, whet|
through equity financing, debt financing or otheuces. Additional financings could result in sfggant dilution to our earnings per share
the issuance of securities with rights superiootio current outstanding securities. In addition, way grant registration rights to invest
purchasing our equity or debt securities in therkit If we are unable to raise additional financivwg may be unable to implement our long
term growth strategies, develop or enhance ourymtsdand services, take advantage of future oppitigs or respond to competitive press
on a timely basis.
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Our management has no experience in managing anei@ting a public company. Any failure to comply Wwifederal securities laws, ruli
or regulations could subject us to fines or regubay actions, which may materially adversely affemir business, results of operations &
financial condition.

Our current management has no experience managidgoperating a public company and relies in marstaimces on the professio
experience and advice of third parties including atiorneys and accountants. Few members of oddimiand top management staff w
educated and trained in the Western system, anchayehave difficulty hiring new employees in the PR{&Eh such training. As a result,
may experience difficulty in establishing managetmésgal and financial controls, collecting finaalctlata and preparing financial stateme
books of account and corporate records and instifuiusiness practices that meet Western standahdgsefore, we may, in turn, experie
difficulties in implementing and maintaining adetpiinternal controls as required under Section dlthe Sarbane®xley Act of 2002, ¢
amended. This may result in significant deficieacde material weaknesses in our internal contsgtich could impact the reliability of o
financial statements and prevent us from complyiith the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commissi&EC") rules and regulations and
requirements of the Sarban@siey Act of 2002, as amended. Failure to complyply with any laws, rules, or regulations applieatd ou
business may result in fines or regulatory actioviich may materially adversely affect our businessults of operation, or financial condit
and could result in delays in developing of anvacind liquid trading market for our common sto€k. the extent that the market pl
perceives that we do not have a strong financédf and financial controls, the market for, anccprof, our stock may be impaired.

The lack of expertise in U.S. GAAP among the staffour finance department could result in errors iour filings.

The books and records of Shenzhen Wonhe, our apgietity, are maintained in accordance with bamkng practices that are customal
China. The financial statements of Shenzhen Wamte Shengshihe Consulting are prepared in accoedaiih accounting principl
generally accepted in China. The staff of our rite department, which prepares those financia¢rsiants, has extensive experience
Chinese GAAP, but very limited experience with UGAAP. Therefore, in order to file with the SECnsolidated financial stateme
prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP, we have gagian independent consultant who makes the adjustnto the financial statement:
Shenzhen Wonhe and Shengshihe Consulting necessachieve compliance with U.S. GAAP, then perfortims consolidation required
produce the consolidated financial statements ohN&oHighTech International, Inc. Because that consultaiitp is not present in o
executive offices, is the only participant in thegaration of our financial statements possessifegréliarity with U.S. GAAP, there is a ri
that the persons responsible for the initial cfasstions of the elements of our financial reswitifl err in making those classifications, wh
will cause our reported financial statements t@beneous. Any such errors, besides being misigati investors, could result in subseq
restatements, which could have an adverse effettteoperception of the Company among investors.

We encounter substantial competition in our busirsegnd any failure to compete effectively could achedy affect our results of operations.

The electronics and information technology indussrpighly competitive, and we may not be able ampete successfully against currer
potential competitors. We compete with large PR&tebnics companies, such as Shenzhen Huawei TieghynGo., Ltd., Datang Telecc
Technology Co., Ltd., as well as a large numbesrofll firms. Many of our competitors have greaieafcial resources than we do.
anticipate that our competitors will continue tgoard and seek to obtain additional market shark wompetitive price and performai
characteristics. Aggressive expansion by our congpgtor the entrance of new competitors into oarkets could have a material adv
effect on our business, results of operations arah€ial condition.
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We require highly qualified personnel and, if we@unable to hire or retain qualified personnel, weay not be able to grow effectively.

Our future success also depends upon our abiligtttact and retain highly qualified personnel. &xgion of our business and the prop:
growth of our business will require additional mgeis and employees with industry experience, amdaccess will be highly dependent
our ability to attract and retain skilled managemgersonnel and other employees. We may not betabédtract or retain highly qualifi
personnel. Competition for skilled information tectogy personnel is significant. This competitioaynmake it more difficult and expensive
attract, hire and retain qualified managers andlieyags.

The loss of the services of our key employees, ipaldrly the services rendered by Qing Tong, ourasiman, Nanfang Tong, our chie
executive officer, or Chahua Yuan, our chief finaia officer, could harm our business.

Our success depends to a significant degree osetivices rendered to us by our key employees. faivé¢o attract, train and retain suffici
numbers of these qualified people, our prospecisiniss, financial condition and results of opereatiwill be materially and adversely affec
In particular, we are heavily dependent on theioortd services of Qing Tong, our chairman, Nanféingg, our chief executive officer a
Chahua Yuan, our chief financial officer. We cuthgmlo not have key employee insurance for ourceffs and directors. The loss of any tl
key employees, including members of our senior mameent team, and our inability to attract highlyllsd personnel with sufficie
experience in our industry could harm our business.

We rely on two third-party manufacturers to manufage our products.

We currently depend on two contract manufactu@manufacture the products that we sell. Any $icgut problems at one of our thighrty
manufacturess production facility could impact our ability teldzer our products. If a contract manufactureumable to maintain adequ
manufacturing and shipping capacity, it may be lmé&db provide us with timely delivery of productkaxceptable quality. Our inability to m:
our customerstiemand for our products could have a material agvenpact on our business, financial condition essdilts of operations.

addition, if the prices charged by our contractogease for reasons such as increases in labts oosurrency fluctuations, our cost
manufacturing would increase, adversely affecting sults of operations. We require our contraahufacturers to meet our standard
terms of product quality and other matters. Anjyuf@ by our contract manufacturers to meet thesmedsirds, to adhere to labor or other lav
to diverge from our mandated practices, and thematl negative publicity relating to any of theseents, could harm our business
reputation.

We also depend on third parties to transport atideteour products. Due to the fact that we do have any independent transportatio

delivery capabilities of our own, if these thirdrii@s are unable to transport or deliver our presidicr any reason, or if they increase the |
of their services, including as a result of incesai the cost of fuel, our operations and findrméaformance may be adversely affected.
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We will incur significant costs to ensure compliaaavith United States corporate governance and agging requirements.

We will incur significant costs associated with quublic company reporting requirements, costs aasst with newly applicable corpor:
governance requirements, including requirementgutite Sarbane@xley Act of 2002 and other rules implemented by 8EC. Since we h
no obligations as a public company prior to theersg acquisition in June 2012, we did not havesaith expenses prior to that date. We e
all of these applicable rules and regulations gmificantly increase our legal and financial coraptie costs and to make some activities |
time consuming and costly. We also expect thatettagplicable rules and regulations may make it nddfieult and more expensive for us
obtain director and officer liability insurance awe may be required to accept reduced policy limitd coverage or incur substantially hig
costs to obtain the same or similar coverage. fesalt, it may be more difficult for us to attraotd retain qualified individuals to serve on
board of directors or as executive officers. We @argently evaluating and monitoring developmentthwespect to these newly applice
rules, and we cannot predict or estimate the amaofusdditional costs we may incur or the timingsath costs.

We may not be able to meet the internal control eging requirements imposed by the SEC resultingarpossible decline in the price of ¢
common stock and our inability to obtain future fancing.

As directed by Section 404 of the Sarba@edey Act, the SEC adopted rules requiring eachipwompany to include a report of manager
on the company’s internal controls over financgarting in its annual reports. Although the Ddeldnk Wall Street Reform and Consu
Protection Act exempts companies with a publictfloaless than $75 million from the requirementttbar independent registered pu
accounting firm attest to our financial controlsistexemption does not affect the requirement weinclude a report of management on
internal control over financial reporting and doest affect the requirement to include the independegistered public accounting firgY’
attestation if our public float exceeds $75 million

While we expect to expend significant resourcedameloping the necessary documentation and teptimcedures required by Section 40
the Sarbane®xley Act, there is a risk that we may not be dableomply timely with all of the requirements impdsby this rule. Regardless
whether we are required to receive a positive @iies from our independent registered public aating firm with respect to our interr
controls, if we are unable to do so, investors athers may lose confidence in the reliability of financial statements and our stock price
ability to obtain equity or debt financing as negdeuld suffer.

In addition, in the event that our independentstged public accounting firm is unable to relyaur internal controls in connection with
audit of our financial statements, and in the fertbvent that it is unable to deviakternative procedures in order to satisfy itsalfta th
material accuracy of our financial statements aeidted disclosures, it is possible that we wouldibable to file our Annual Report on Fc
10-K with the SEC, which could also adversely affdw imarket for and the market price of our commamrlkstand our ability to sect
additional financing as needed.

We do not carry business interruption or other insunce, so we have to bear losses ourselves.

We are subject to risk inherent to our businesduding equipment failure, theft, natural disasténslustrial accidents, labor disturban:
business interruptions, property damage, prodadiliiy, personal injury and death. We do not caany business interruption insuranct
third-party liability insurance or other insurance to eovisks associated with our business. As a reffultie suffer losses, damages
liabilities, including those caused by natural dises or other events beyond our control and welaable to make a claim against a third p
we will be required to bear all such losses from @un funds, which could have a material adver$ecebn our business, financial condit
and results of operations.
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We compete in an industry that is brarmbnscious, and unless we are able to establish arantain brand name recognition our sales
be negatively impacted.

Our business is substantially dependent upon awaseand market acceptance of our brand by ourtéargensumers. We filed application
China in November 2011 for the trademark “Woner”’ (] " in Chinese). We have obtained the trademarktrighthe image of “Wonet”
composed of an image and the Chinese characters.”” Although we believe that we have made progress rdsvastablishing mark
recognition for our brand in the Chinese electrsr@nd information technology industry, it is toalgan the product life cycle of our brand
determine whether our products and brand will aghiend maintain satisfactory levels of acceptancénependent distributors and re
consumers.

Our inability to protect our trademarks, patent artdade secrets may prevent us from successfully keéing our products and competil
effectively.

Failure to protect our intellectual property cobldrm our brands and our reputation, and adverdédgteour ability to compete effective
Further, enforcing or defending our intellectuabgerty rights, including our trademarks, patentgpyeights and trade secrets, could rest
the expenditure of significant financial and marreeesources. We produce, market and sell oudywmts under the brand “Woner” (*[1 " in
Chinese). We have obtained the trademark righthf@image of “Woner,” composed of an image andGhimese characters of *1 ”, and an
currently applying for trademark protection for ethmarks in China. We cannot provide any assurtiraterademark protection will be gran
or that the grant of trademark protection will po®sadequate protection for our brands. We regardrdellectual property, particularly c
trademarks and trade secrets, to be of considenadlee and importance to our business and our sacd&e rely on a combination
trademark, patent, and trade secrecy laws, andamtngal provisions to protect our intellectual prdy rights. There can be no assurance
the steps taken by us to protect these proprieighys will be adequate or that third parties wiidit infringe or misappropriate our tradema
trade secrets or similar proprietary rights. Iniddd, there can be no assurance that other pasfiesot assert infringement claims against
and we may have to pursue litigation against opfaeties to assert our rights. Any such claim agdition could be costly and we may lack
resources required to defend against such claimsaddition, any event that would jeopardize ourppietary rights or any claims
infringement by third parties could have a mateaiderse effect on our ability to market or sell brands, and profitably exploit our products.

We may be exposed to liabilities under the Forei@orrupt Practices Act and Chinese antbrruption law, and any determination that \
violated these laws could have a material adver§eat on our business.

We are subject to the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Prastiset, (“FCPA”) and other laws that prohibit improper payments féere of payments -

foreign governments and their officials and paditiparties by U.S. persons and issuers for thegsarjpf obtaining or retaining business.
are also subject to Chinese anti-corruption lawictvistrictly prohibits the payment of bribes to gavment officials.
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We principally have operations, agreements wittdtparties and make sales in China, which may ésmpes corruption. Our activities in Ch
create the risk of unauthorized payments or offérpayments by one of the employees, consultanttistributors of our company, beca
these parties are not always subject to our cantvel are in process of implementing an anticorarppirogram, which prohibits the offering
giving of anything of value to foreign officialsjrdctly or indirectly, for the purpose of obtaining retaining business. We believe that to
we have complied in all material respects with phevisions of the FCPA and Chinese astiruption law. However, our existing safegui
and any future improvements may prove to be less #ifective, and the employees, consultants drilslisors of our Company may engag
conduct for which we might be held responsible.l&tions of the FCPA or Chinese antifruption law may result in severe criminal orik
sanctions, and we may be subject to other liagdjtivhich could negatively affect our business ratigy results and financial condition.
addition, the government may seek to hold our Compiable for successor liability FCPA violationsmmitted by companies in which

invest or that we acquire.

RISKS RELATED TO DOING BUSINESS IN CHINA
Uncertainties with respect to the PRC legal systeounld limit the legal protections available to y@nd us.

We conduct substantially all of our business thioagr operating subsidiary and affiliate in the PRXOr operating subsidiary and affiliate
generally subject to laws and regulations applieabl foreign investments in China and, in particulaws applicable to foreigimveste:
enterprises. The PRC legal system is based orewsstiatutes, and prior court decisions may be éiteceference but have limited precedel
value. Since 1979, a series of new PRC laws andlatigns have significantly enhanced the protectiafforded to various forms of forei
investments in China. However, since the PRC legsiem continues to rapidly evolve, the interpretest of many laws, regulations and rt
are not always uniform and enforcement of these |agulations and rules involve uncertainties,clvimay limit legal protections available
you and us. In addition, any litigation in Chinaymae protracted and result in substantial costsdiveirsion of resources and manager
attention.

We are a Nevada holding company and most of owetsaisse located outside of the United States. A8y current business operations
conducted in the PRC through our VIE entity, ShemWonhe Technology Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Wonhiei addition, all of our directors a
officers are nationals and residents of countrtismthan the United States. A substantial porbibthe assets of these persons is located o
the United States. As a result, it may be diffidalt you to effect service of process within theitdd States upon these persons. It may al
difficult for you to enforce in U.S. courts judgnteron the civil liability provisions of the U.S.deral securities laws against us and our off
and directors, most of whom are not residents énlthited States and the substantial majority of sehassets are located outside of the U
States. In addition, there is uncertainty as totirethe courts of the PRC would recognize or erdgudgments of U.S. courts. Courts in Cl
may recognize and enforce foreign judgments in @zowe with the requirements of the PRC Civil Pduces Law based on treaties betw
China and the country where the judgment is mad®roreciprocity between jurisdictions. China does have any treaties or otl
arrangements that provide for the reciprocal reitmgnand enforcement of foreign judgments with theited States. In addition, according
the PRC Civil Procedures Law, courts in the PRC mat enforce a foreign judgment against us oraitectors and officers if they decide t
the judgment violates basic principles of PRC lawational sovereignty, security or the public ret. So it is uncertain whether a PRC ¢
would enforce a judgment rendered by a court irlthited States.
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Restrictions on currency exchange may limit our &tyi to receive and use our sales revenue effedtiv

All our sales revenue and expenses are denomimatetB. Under PRC law, the RMB is currently convel¢ under the “current account,”
which includes dividends and trade and servicaadldoreign exchange transactions, but not under“tapital account,’which include
foreign direct investment and loans. Currently, BIRC operating subsidiary and affiliate may purehfmseign currencies for settlemen
current account transactions, including paymentdiwitlends to us, without the approval of the Statkninistration of Foreign Exchange,
SAFE, by complying with certain procedural requisstts. However, the relevant PRC government aut@snihay limit or eliminate our abili
to purchase foreign currencies in the future. Smaggnificant amount of our future revenue will denominated in RMB, any existing ¢
future restrictions on currency exchange may liooit ability to utilize revenue generated in RMBftimd our business activities outside Cl
that are denominated in foreign currencies.

Foreign exchange transactions by our PRC operatibgidiary under the capital account continue tsuigect to significant foreign exchai
controls and require the approval of or need tastegwith PRC government authorities, includingFEA In particular, if our PRC operati
subsidiary borrows foreign currency through loamosif us or other foreign lenders, these loans maisedgistered with SAFE, and if we final
the subsidiary by means of additional capital dbaotions, these capital contributions must be apgdoby certain government authorit
including the Ministry of Commerce, or MOFCOM, dtreir respective local counterparts. These limiteticould affect their ability to obte
foreign exchange through debt or equity financing.

Fluctuations in exchange rates could adversely affeur business and the value of our securities.

The value of our common stock will be indirecthyfemfted by the foreign exchange rate between U.$ardcand RMB and between thi
currencies and other currencies in which our salag be denominated. Appreciation or depreciatiothenvalue of the RMB relative to 1
U.S. dollar would affect our financial results refed in U.S. dollar terms without giving effect &amy underlying change in our busines
results of operations. Fluctuations in the exchaiage will also affect the relative value of anyidend we issue that will be exchanged
U.S. dollars as well as earnings from, and theevalyany U.S. dollar-denominated investments wkenia the future.

Since July 2005, the RMB is no longer pegged toUh®. dollar. Although the PeopteBank of China regularly intervenes in the for
exchange market to prevent significant shertn fluctuations in the exchange rate, the RMB m@yagreciate or depreciate significantly in vi
against the U.S. dollar in the medium to long tekforeover, it is possible that in the future PRGhatties may lift restrictions on fluctuatic
in the RMB exchange rate and lessen interventigherforeign exchange market.

Very limited hedging transactions are availabl€Hina to reduce our exposure to exchange rateufitions. To date, we have not entered
any hedging transactions. While we may enter imfbiging transactions in the future, the availab#ibd effectiveness of these transactions
be limited, and we may not be able to successhdlyge our exposure at all. In addition, our foraigrrency exchange losses may be magr
by PRC exchange control regulations that restrctability to convert RMB into foreign currencies.
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Restrictions under PRC law on our PRC subsidiargbility to make dividend and other distributions wlol materially and adversely affe
our ability to grow, make investments or completgaisitions that could benefit our business, payidiends to you, and otherwise fund a
conduct our businesses.

Substantially all of our revenues are earned byRRIC subsidiary. However, PRC regulations redthietability of our PRC subsidiary to m:
dividend and other payments to its offshore pacentpany. PRC legal restrictions permit paymentdivitiend by our PRC subsidiary only
of its accumulated aftaex profits, if any, determined in accordance VIRIRC accounting standards and regulations. Our RR€idiary is als
required under PRC laws and regulations to alloaateast 10% of our annual afteex profits determined in accordance with PRC GAAR
statutory general reserve fund until the amountsaid fund reaches 50% of our registered capithbcations to these statutory reserve fu
can only be used for specific purposes and ardransferable to us in the form of loans, advangesash dividends. Any limitations on -
ability of our PRC subsidiary to transfer fundsuw could materially and adversely limit our abilitygrow, make investments or acquisiti
that could be beneficial to our business, pay @rds and otherwise fund and conduct our business.

Under the EIT Law, we may be classified as a "resid enterprise” of China. Such classification wilikely result in unfavorable ta
consequences to us and our non-PRC stockholders.

Under the New Income Tax Law, enterprises estadtisbutside the PRC whose “de facto management $jodie located in the PRC
considered “resident enterprisesid their global income will generally be subjexthe uniform 25% enterprise income tax rate. Onebebe
6, 2007, the PRC State Council promulgated thedémphtation Regulations on the New Income Tax Lahickvdefine e facto manageme
bodies”as bodies that have material and overall manageouanitol over the business, personnel, accountspangkrties of an enterprise.
addition, a circular issued by the State Admintstraof Taxation on April 22, 2009 provides thafaseign enterprise controlled by a P
company or a PRC company group will be classifiee dresident enterprise” with its “de facto manmaget bodies’located within the PRC
the following requirements are satisfied:

(i) the senior management and core management depsstimeharge of its daily operations function myiim the PRC
(ii) its financial and human resources decisions argsutp determination or approval by persons olié®dh the PRC

(i) its major assets, accounting books, company saadsminutes and files of its board and sharehdldegstings are located or kept in
PRC; anc

(iv) more than half of the enterprise's directors oiananagement with voting rights reside in the P

Because the EIT Law, its implementing rules and réwent circular are relatively new, no officiatarpretation or application of this n
“resident enterprisetlassification is available. Therefore, it is uraldow tax authorities will determine tax residemased on the facts
each case.

If the PRC tax authorities determine that we afeeaident enterprisefor PRC enterprise income tax purposes, a numbanfavorable PR
tax consequences could follow. First, we may bgestilto the enterprise income tax at a rate of 2B6P6ur worldwide taxable income as v
as PRC enterprise income tax reporting obligatidnsour case, this would mean that nGhina source income would be subject to |
enterprise income tax at a rate of 25%. SeconHpadth under the EIT Law and its implementing rudeddends paid to us from our PI
subsidiary would qualify as “tax-exempt income& cannot guarantee that such dividends will nasligect to a 10% withholding tax, as
PRC foreign exchange control authorities, whichoet¥ the withholding tax, have not yet issued guigawith respect to the processing
outbound remittances to entities that are treasegsident enterprises for PRC enterprise incomeuaposes. Finally, it is possible that ful
guidance issued with respect to the new “residet@rprise”classification could result in a situation in whigli 0% withholding tax is impos
on dividends we pay to our non-PRC stockholderswitidrespect to gains derived by our non-PRC dtotders from transferring our shares.
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If we were treated as a “resident enterprisg’PRC tax authorities, we would be subject totiaran both the U.S. and China, and our PR(
may not be creditable against our U.S. tax.

If the China Securities Regulatory Commissiol' CSRC") or another PRC regulatory agency determines thatRESapproval was require
in connection with the reverse acquisition of Worllfin, the reverse acquisition may be unwound, or may become subject to penalties.

On August 8, 2006, six PRC regulatory agencieduding the CSRC, promulgated the Provisions Regardilergers and Acquisitions
Domestic Enterprises by Foreign Investors (thd&A Rule”) , which became effective on September 8, 2006. TheANR&le, among oth:
things, requires that an offshore company contloblg PRC companies or individuals that have acquad®RC domestic company for
purpose of listing the PRC domestic company's gqaferest on an overseas stock exchange mustathaiapproval of the CSRC prior to
listing and trading of such offshore company's séies on an overseas stock exchange. In addiuwen an offshore company acquires a |
domestic company, the offshore company is generatiyired to pay the acquisition consideration imithhree months after the issuance ot
foreigninvested company license unless certain ratificatiom the relevant PRC regulatory agency is ole@irOn September 21, 2006,
CSRC, pursuant to the M&A Rule, published on itfictdl web site procedures specifying documents aaderials required to be submitte:
it by offshore companies seeking CSRC approvaheif toverseas listings.

We believe the M&A Rule mandating CSRC approvaldoquisition of a PRC domestic company by an offslammpany controlled by P
companies or individuals should not apply to owerse acquisition of World Win because none of \WdNin, Kuayu or Shengshi
Consulting was a “Special Purpose Vehicle” or affstiore company controlled by PRC companies orviddials” at the moment 1
acquisition. However, we cannot assure you thatwwald be able to obtain the approval required fidf@FCOM. If the PRC regulato
authorities take the view that the reverse acdaisivf World Win constituted a rountdip investment without MOFCOM approval, they cc
invalidate our acquisition and ownership of Worldnw

The M&A Rule establishes more complex procedures gome acquisitions of Chinese companies by foreigmestors, which could make
more difficult for us to pursue growth through acdgitions in China.

The M&A Rule establishes additional procedures amguirements that could make some acquisitions lih&se companies by fore
investors more timeonsuming and complex, including requirements imeanstances that the PRC Ministry of Commerce dt#fied in
advance of any change-obntrol transaction, and in some situations recamgroval of the PRC Ministry of Commerce when riign investc
takes control of a Chinese domestic enterpriséhdrfuture, we may grow our business in part byuagty complementary businesses, althc
we do not have any plans to do so at this time. M8 Rule also requires PRC Ministry of Commercdidrust review of any change-of-
control transactions involving certain types oféign acquirers. Complying with the requirementstlod M&A Rule to complete su
transactions could be tim@nsuming, and any required approval processdsiding obtaining approval from the PRC Ministry@bmmerce
may delay or inhibit our ability to complete suchrisactions, which could affect our ability to emgaour business or maintain our ma
share.
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Failure to comply with PRC regulations relating tthe establishment of offshore special purpose comipa by PRC residents may subj
our PRC resident shareholders to personal liabilitimit our ability to acquire PRC companies or toject capital into our PRC subsidiary 1
affiliate, limit our PRC subsidiary’s and affiliates ability to distribute profits to us or otherwismaterially adversely affect us.

In October 2005, SAFE issued the Notice on Relelssites in the Foreign Exchange Control over Fimgnand Return Investment Throt
Special Purpose Companies by Residents Inside Chereerally referred to as Circular 75, which regdiPRC residents to register with
competent local SAFE branch before establishingaguiring control over an offshore special purposmpany, or SPV, for the purpose
engaging in an equity financing outside of China tbe strength of domestic PRC assets originallyd H®f those residents. Inter
implementing guidelines issued by SAFE, which bezgmblic in June 2007 (known as Notice 106), expdrithe reach of Circular 75 by
purporting to cover the establishment or acquisitocd control by PRC residents of offshore entitidsich merely acquire “controlovel
domestic companies or assets, even in the absétegabownership; (2) adding requirements relatmghe source of the PRC residerftind:
used to establish or acquire the offshore entitbyecing the use of existing offshore entities féfisloore financings; (3) purporting to co
situations in which an offshore SPV establishesw subsidiary in China or acquires an unrelatedp@om or unrelated assets in China; an
making the domestic affiliate of the SPV resporesitar the accuracy of certain documents which nbesfiled in connection with any st
registration, notably, the business plan which diess the overseas financing and the use of prece@thendments to registrations made u
Circular 75 are required in connection with anyré@se or decrease of capital, transfer of sharesgers and acquisitions, equity investme;
creation of any security interest in any assetatkmtin China to guarantee offshore obligationd, ldatice 106 makes the offshore SPV joi
responsible for these filings. In the case of aW 8fich was established, and which acquired aedlatomestic company or assets, befor
implementation date of Circular 75, a retroactiF§ registration was required to have been comglbtfore March 31, 2006; this date
subsequently extended indefinitely by Notice 10éijiclw also required that the registrant establisit til foreign exchange transacti
undertaken by the SPV and its affiliates were imptiance with applicable laws and regulations.|ufaito comply with the requirements
Circular 75, as applied by SAFE in accordance Wititice 106, may result in fines and other penaliieder PRC laws for evasion of applic:
foreign exchange restrictions. Any such failureldalso result in the SP¥’affiliates being impeded or prevented from distting their profit
and the proceeds from any reduction in capitalfestransfer or liquidation to the SPV, or from egigg in other transfers of funds into or
of China.

We have advised our shareholders who are PRC ndsjdes defined in Circular 75, to register witk tielevant branch of SAFE, as curre
required, in connection with their equity intereistais and our acquisitions of equity interestsum PRC subsidiary and affiliate. However,
cannot provide any assurances that their existggstrations have fully complied with, and they @dawade all necessary amendments to
registration to fully comply with, all applicablegistrations or approvals required by Circular M&reover, because of uncertainty over |
Circular 75 will be interpreted and implemented] &ow or whether SAFE will apply it to us, we cahpeedict how it will affect our busine
operations or future strategies. For example, osasgnt and prospective PRC subsidiary’s and a#ilaability to conduct foreign exchar
activities, such as the remittance of dividends f@nelign currencydenominated borrowings, may be subject to compdiamith Circular 75 b
our PRC resident beneficial holders. In additiarghs PRC residents may not always be able to comihet necessary registration proced
required by Circular 75. We also have little cohtreer either our present or prospective direcindirect shareholders or the outcome of «
registration procedures. A failure by our PRC restdbeneficial holders or future PRC resident dialders to comply with Circular 75,
SAFE requires it, could subject these PRC resitdentficial holders to fines or legal sanctionstrietsour overseas or crodmrder investme
activities, limit our subsidiary’s and affiliate’ability to make distributions or pay dividendsaifect our ownership structure, which cc
adversely affect our business and prospects.
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RISKS RELATING TO THE VIE AGREEMENTS
The PRC government may determine that the VIE Agremnts are not in compliance with applicable PRC Bwules and regulations.

Shengshihe Consulting provides support and congulervice to Shenzhen Wonhe pursuant to the VIEedwments. Almost all econor
benefits and risks arising from Shenzhen Wosltgierations are transferred to Shengshihe Congultider these agreements. There are
involved with the operation of our business inaetie on the VIE Agreements, including the risk thatVIE Agreements may be determi
by PRC regulators or courts to be unenforceabler FRC counsel has provided a legal opinion thatMlE Agreements are binding ¢
enforceable under PRC law, but has further aduisatlif the VIE Agreements were for any reason heiteed to be in breach of any existing
future PRC laws or regulations, the relevant regmeauthorities would have broad discretion inlaggawith such breach, including:

e imposing economic penaltie
e discontinuing or restricting the operations of Sighihe Consulting or Shenzhen Won

e imposing conditions or requirements in respecthef YIE Agreements with which Shengshihe Consulin&henzhen Wonhe may
be able to comply

e requiring our company to restructure the relevamership structure or operatior
e taking other regulatory or enforcement actions toald adversely affect our compi’s business; ar
e revoking the business licenses and/or the liceosesrtificates of Shenzhen Wonhe, and/or voidirggYIE Agreements

Any of these actions could adversely affect oulitgttio manage, operate and gain the financial benef Shenzhen Wonhe, which would h
a material adverse impact on our business, finhooradition and results of operations.

Our ability to control Shenzhen Wonhe under the ViEgreements may not be as effective as direct owhigx.

We conduct our business in the PRC and generatealir all of our revenues through the VIE Agreetser©ur plans for future growth ¢
based substantially on growing the operations @n8hen Wonhe. However, the VIE Agreements maypaas effective in providing us w
control over Shenzhen Wonhe as direct ownershige YIE Agreements do not provide us with daydty control over the operations
Shenzhen Wonhe. Under the current VIE arrangemests legal matter, if Shenzhen Wonhe fails tdoper its obligations under the
contractual arrangements, we may have to (i) isclastantial costs and resources to enforce suahgeaments, and (ii) rely on legal reme
under PRC law, which we cannot be sure would becgéffe. Therefore, if we are unable to effectivebntrol Shenzhen Wonhe, it may hawvi
adverse effect on our ability to achieve our bussnabjectives and grow our revenues.
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As the VIE Agreements are governed by PRC law, weldtvbe required to rely on PRC law to enforce iogints and remedies under the
PRC law may not provide us with the same rights esmdedies as are available in contractual dispgt®serned by the law of ott
jurisdictions.

The VIE Agreements are governed by PRC law andigeofor the resolution of disputes through thegdigtion of courts in the PRC.
Shenzhen Wonhe or its shareholders fail to perfinerobligations under the VIE Agreements, we wdiddequired to resort to legal reme:
available under PRC law, including seeking spegifisformance or injunctive relief, or claiming dayea. We cannot be sure that <
remedies would provide us with effective means aising Shenzhen Wonhe or its shareholder to meét dbligations, or recovering a
losses or damages as a result of performance. Further, the legal environment in @hi& not as developed as in other jurisdicti
Uncertainties in the application of various lawsges, regulations or policies in PRC legal systemla limit our liability to enforce the VI
Agreements and protect our interests.

The payment arrangement under the VIE Agreementsyniee challenged by the PRC tax authorities.

We generate our revenues through the payments eeéveepursuant to the VIE Agreements. We could fadeerse tax consequences if
PRC tax authorities determine that the VIE Agreetsiemere not entered into based on ar@ngth negotiations. For example, PRC
authorities may adjust our income and expense® R tax purposes which could result in our beingjexii to higher tax liability, or cau
other adverse financial consequences.

Our Shareholders have potential conflicts of intestewith our company which may adversely affect dausiness.

Qing Tong is our Chairman, Nanfang Tong is our Gif@ one of our directors, and Jingwu Li is one wf directors, and they are also thre
the four shareholders of Shenzhen Wonhe. Ther&l dmei conflicts that arise from time to time betwemur interests and the interest:
Messrs. Tong, Tong and Li. There could also bdlioté that arise between us and Shenzhen Wonhentbiald require our shareholders .
Shenzhen Wonhe's shareholders to vote on corpaeiens necessary to resolve the conflict. Thexe be no assurance in any ¢
circumstances that Messrs. Tong, Tong and Li vatevtheir shares in our best interest or othenaddn the best interests of our company
Messrs. Tong, Tong and Li fail to act in our besgérests, our operating performance and future treauld be adversely affected.

We rely on the approval certificates and businegghse held by Shengshihe Consulting and any deteziion of the relationship betwet
Shengshihe Consulting and Shenzhen Wonhe could miatly and adversely affect our business operatio

We operate our business in China on the basiseofiproval certificates, business and other requisienses held by Shengshihe Consu

and Shenzhen Wonhe. There is no assurance thag$Stiee Consulting and Shenzhen Wonhe will be @bienew their licenses or certifica
when their terms expire with substantially simiiewms as the ones they currently hold.
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Further, our relationship with Shenzhen Wonhe igegoed by the VIE Agreements that are intendedréwigde us with effective control ov
the business operations of Shenzhen Wonhe. HowtheelVIE Agreements may not be effective in pravidcontrol over the application 1
and maintenance of the licenses required for osimless operations. Shenzhen Wonhe could violat&/tB Agreements, go bankrupt, su
from difficulties in its business or otherwise bemunable to perform its obligations under the Ygfeements and, as a result, our operat
reputation and business could be severely harmed.

RISKS RELATED TO THE MARKET FOR OUR STOCK GENERALLY
There is only a very limited market for our Comm@tock.

While our common stock is listing for quotation e OTCQB, there is currently little trading in ccommon stock. We cannot provide
assurances as to when an active market will devfelopur common stock.

Our common stock is subject to penny stock rules.

Our common stock is subject to Rule 15g-1 througbh-9 under the Exchange Act, which imposes certaiessplactice requirements
broker-dealers which sell our common stock to pessather than established customers and “accreititedtors” ¢enerally, individuals wit
net worth's in excess of $1,000,000 or annual irepexceeding $200,000 (or $300,000 together wih #pouses)). For transactions cow:
by this rule, a brokedealer must make a special suitability determimatar the purchaser and have received the purckaggtten consent
the transaction prior to the sale. This rule adslgraffects the ability of brokedealers to sell our common stock and the abilityool
stockholders to sell their shares of common stock.

Additionally, our common stock is subject to theCSEegulations for “penny stockPenny stock includes any equity security that islistec
on a national exchange and has a market pricessftian $5.00 per share, subject to certain exueptThe regulations require that prior to
non-exempt buy/sell transaction in a penny stock, &lassire schedule set forth by the SEC relatinght ienny stock market must
delivered to the purchaser of such penny stocks @ilsclosure must include the amount of commisspgayable to both the brokeealer an
the registered representative and current pricéatjoas for the common stock. The regulations aézmire that monthly statements be se
holders of penny stock that disclose recent priéermation for the penny stock and information od timited market for penny stocks. Th
requirements adversely affect the market liquiditpur common stock.

Certain provisions of our Articles of Incorporatiomay make it more difficult for a third party to &fct a change-of-control.

Our Articles of Incorporation authorizes the boafddirectors to issue up to 10,000,000 shares efepred stock in one or more series.
terms of the preferred stock may include prefersra® to dividends and liquidation, conversion sghmedemption rights and sinking ft
provisions. The issuance of any preferred stockdcdiminish the rights of holders of our commoncitoand therefore could reduce the v.
of such common stock. In addition, specific rightanted to future holders of preferred stock cdaddised to restrict our ability to merge w
or sell assets to, a third party. The ability of thoard of directors to issue preferred stock conéke it more difficult, delay, discoura
prevent or make it more costly to acquire or efiechange-ireontrol, which in turn could prevent our stockhaklfom recognizing a gain
the event that a favorable offer is extended andidcaaterially and negatively affect the marketprof our common stock.
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ITEM 1B UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not Applicable.
ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
We occupy our principal executive offices in ShearghChina, which comprise approximately 1243 squeeters, at a current monthly rente
approximately $14,808. Our lease for the premésqsres on February 28, 2019. The lease providesui increase in rent of 5% in Ma
2013 and every two years thereafter.
Shenzhen Wonhe also leases five apartments to hHtsusenployees. Four are in Shenzhen; one in ®gijiThe monthly rental for ea
apartment ranges from $429 to $762. The Compasyg dot believe that any of the apartment leasematerial to its operations and does
anticipate any difficulty in renewing or replaciagy of these apartment leases when they expire.
We expect that our current facilities will be adatgufor our operations for the foreseeable future.
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

None.
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not Applicable.

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

(a) Market Information
Our common stock has been listed for quotation len ®TCQB since October 21, 2011. It is currenidyet under the symk
“WHHT.” The following table sets forth for the respectivipds indicated the prices of the common stockepsrted by the OTCQB. St

prices are based on intdealer bid and asked prices, without markup, maskdaommissions, or adjustments and may not repteseua
transactions.
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Quarter Ending High Low

December 31, 201 $ 9t $ W)
March 31, 201: $ S5C $ .3C
June 30, 201 $ 22¢ % .3C
September 30, 201 $ 3.0C $ 1.07
December 31, 201 $ 29t % 1.8¢

(b) Shareholders
On March 29, 2013 there were approximately 36 trsldérecord of our common stock.
(c) Dividends

Since the Compang’incorporation, no dividends have been paid onGammon Stock. We intend to retain any earningsifarin ou
business activities, so it is not expected thatdimiglends on our common stock will be declared paidl in the foreseeable future.

(d) Securities Authorized for Issuance Under BgGibmpensation Plans

The information set forth in the table below regdagd equity compensation plans (which include indidl compensatic
arrangements) was determined as of December 32, 201

Number of
Number of securities
securities to be  Weighted remaining
issued upon average available for
exercise of  exercise price ¢ future issuance
outstanding outstanding under
options, options, equity
warrants and  warrants and compensation
rights rights plans
Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrs 0 N.A. 0
Equity compensation plans not approved by sechutgers 0 N.A. 0
Total 0 N.A. 0

(e) Sale of Unregistered Securities
Wonhe High-Tech International did not effect anyagistered sales of equity securities during thertgn ended December 31, 2012.
(f) Repurchase of Equity Securities

Wonhe HighTech International, Inc. did not repurchase anyit®fequity securities that were registered undesti&e 12 of th
Securities Act during the quarter ended Decembe312.

25




ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Not applicable

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Accounting for Variable Interest Entity

On May 30, 2012, prior to the reverse acquisitimnsaction, Shengshihe Consulting and Shenzhen &ant its shareholders Youlie
Wang, Qing Tong, Jingwu Li and Nanfang Tong (togetteferred to as “Shenzhen Wonhe Shareholderggred into a series of agreem
known as variable interest agreements (the “VIE ekgnents”) pursuant to which Shenzhen Wonhe becanemgShihe Consulting’
contractually controlled affiliate. The use of VH#greements is a common structure used to acqui€ d@Roorations, particularly in certi
industries in which foreign investment is restritte forbidden by the PRC government. The VIE Agreats included:

(1) Exclusive Technical Service and Business Consukiggeement between Shengshihe Consulting and Sean&tonhe pursuant to whi
Shengshihe Consulting is granted the exclusivetraghd undertakes the obligation to provide tecHnggpport and managem
consulting services to Shenzhen Wonhe, such sertieing designed to encompass all aspects of thiedas of Shenzhen Wonhe.
exchange for the services to be provided by SheingsBonsulting, Shenzhen Wonhe is requied to pegtiengshihe Consulting (i) 9¢
the total annual net profit of Shenzhen Wonhe andRMB50,000 per month ($7,942). The fee for $seeg payable to Shengsh
Consulting, therefore, represents all but a smaidtgntage of the net income generated by Shenzlmh&V The Exclusive Techni
Service and Business Consulting Agreement canrbertated only by mutual agreement of the two partie

(2) Call Option Agreement among the Shenzhen WonheeBbltters and Shengshihe Consulting under whichShenzhen Wonl
Shareholders have granted to Shengshihe Consultngrrevocable right and option to acquire alltlé equity interests in Shenzl
Wonhe to the extent permitted by PRC law. If PR@ lanits the percentage of Shenzhen Wonhe that §tehe Consulting mi
purchase at any time, then Shengshihe Consultingreygeatedly exercise its option in such incremestsnay be allowed by PRC I
The exercise price of the option is RMB1.00 ($0.46any lower price permitted by PRC law. The ShemzWonhe Shareholders agr
to refrain from taking certain actions which midparm the value of Shenzhen Wonhe or Shengshiheuimgss option. In addition, tt
Call Option Agreement gives to Shengshihe Congultire right of prior approval of any significantiaa by Shenzhen Wonhe, includ
appointment of management, sale of assets or edigyribution of profits, or entry into any mat@riagreement. The Call Opti
Agreement will not terminate until the option isesised.

(3) Proxy Agreement by the Shenzhen Wonhe Sharehofesuant to which they each authorize Shengshihes@tng to designa
someone to exercise all of his shareholder righith wespect to Shenzhen Wonhe. The Proxy Agreems@ies that Shengsh
Consulting will be entitled to all information ragiing Shenzhen Wonh&'operations, business, clients, accounting andogmegs i
order to perform its function under the Proxy Agnemt. The Proxy Agreement has no termination dateany termination clause, an
binding on each Shenzhen Wonhe Shareholder asakhg owns equity in Shenzhen Wor
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(4) Share Pledge Agreement among the Shenzhen Wonheh8lgers, Shenzhen Wonhe, and Shengshihe Comsuitider which th
Shenzhen Wonhe Shareholders have pledged all of@haity in Shenzhen Wonhe to Shengshihe Conguliinguarantee Shenzt
Wonhe’s and Shenzhen Wonhe Shareholdpesformance of their obligations under the Exclasivechnical Service and Busin
Consulting Agreement, the Call Option Agreement #rel Proxy Agreement. In the event of a defautlasnany of those agreeme
Shengshihe Consulting will be entitled to auctibe £quity interests of the Shenzhen Wonhe Sharetsolihd shall receive a priol
payment from the auction proceeds to the extentsofinpaid receivable. The Share Pledge Agreemdhtnot terminate until a
obligations under the three other agreements haee batisfied.

The accounting effect of the VIE Agreements betwBhangshihe Consulting and Shenzhen Wonhe is sedhe balance sheets and finai
results of Shenzhen Wonhe to be consolidated \itke of Shengshihe Consulting, with respect to wiibenzhen Wonhe is now a varit
interest entity. Since the entities that are parto the VIE Agreements were under common coatrtiie time when the VIE Agreements w
executed, the financial statements included inrégi®rt reflect the consolidation of the result®pérations and cash flows of Shenzhen W
since its inception.

The Company believes that Shengshihe Consu#tioghtractual agreements with Shenzhen Wonhe acenpliance with PRC law and |
legally enforceable. The Shenzhen Wonhe Sharefwolte also the senior management of the Compashyhemnefore the Company belie
that they have no current interest in seeking tocantrary to the contractual arrangements. HoweShenzhen Wonhe and its stockhol
may fail to take certain actions required for thmpany’s business or to follow the Companiyistructions despite their contractual obligad
to do so. Furthermore, if Shenzhen Wonhe or dskstolders do not act in the best interests oftbmpany under the contractual arrangern
and any dispute relating to these contractual geaments remains unresolved, the Company will havertforce its rights under the
contractual arrangements through the operatioRaF law and courts and therefore will be subjecirtcertainties in the PRC legal system.

All of these contractual arrangements are govetmed®RC law and provide for the resolution of digsuthrough arbitration in the PF
Accordingly, these contracts would be interpretecécordance with PRC law and any disputes wouldebelved in accordance with P
legal procedures. As a result, uncertainties éRRC legal system could limit the Compangbility to enforce these contractual arrangem
which may make it difficult to exert effective cooltover Shenzhen Wonhe, and its ability to condlnetCompanys business may be adver:
affected. The VIE Agreements with our Chinese iaf@ and its shareholders, which relate to critasdects of our operations, may not kt
effective in providing operational control as direavnership.

27




Results of Operations

The following table sets forth in U.S. dollars keymponents of our results of operations duringttheve-month periods ended December
2012 and 2011, and the percentage change betwegacable numbers recorded in 2012 and 2011.

Twelve Twelve
Months Months
Ended Ended
December December
31, 31, Percentage
2012 2011 Change
$ $ %
Sales 25,181,82 36,48( 68,92
Cost of Sales (12,886,55) (14,38%) 89,46%%
Gross profit 12,295,27 22,09: 55,55%%
Research and developmt (574,05) (409,359 40%
Selling and marketing expens (389,09) (220,51 76%
General and administrative expen (1,849,819 (923,669 102%
Operating income (loss; 9,482,31! (1,531,45)) --
Other income 113,01¢ 704,54! (84%)
Income (loss) before provision for (benefit from)mcome taxes 9,595,333 (826,90 --
Provision for (benefit from) income tax 2,355,12! (206,726 --
Net income before noncontrolling interest: 7,240,201 (620,179 --
Non controlling interests (360,439 - --
Net income attributable to common stockholder: 6,879,77. (620,179 --
Other comprehensive income 38,60¢ 275,27 (8€%)
Total comprehensive income 6,918,38! (344,90 --

Sales. At the end of 2011, our major product, HMC660sg&d the stability test administered by Shenzhéonyi Testing Technology C
Ltd., an independent entity authorized by the gewemt to perform such tests. The stability testictv was developed by the regulatory b
of the electronics industry, is a test to examira@pct hardware operation, heat dissipating ang staibility to ensure the product is qualifie
operate smoothly under normal conditions. The Btabést was the final requirement before our pretds launched to the market. We sta
sales of our HMC 660 products in December 2011.

HMCG660 is the only product and service we curreoffier to the market. The HMC660 platform is a eohtmanagement and data stor
center for family equipment and a central processienter which uses the remote technology to cbtiteofamily equipment at home or fri
remote locations. HMC660 provides a software ptatf@mn which the owner can access a wide varietgonitent provided by third pa
sources unrelated to Shenzhen Wonhe, includinglyasdcurity applications, television direct transsion, TV on demand, VOD, Ii
information and business information. It can discadapted to functions accessing medical car¢hengames world.

During 2011 we had twelve fullme employees involved in developing a market HMC660. They introduced the product to electra
distribution companies throughout China and esthblil cooperative sales relationships with sevérilemn. When we initiated sales at the
of 2011, we engaged an advertising company at athiyonost of $31,600 to generate publicity abow¢ tHMC660. This program caus
demand for the product to rise quickly, which cimtted to the rapid growth of saleszor the twelve months ended December 31, 20125
of $25,181,823 represented 54,154 units sold witinié price of around $465. For the twelve monthslesl December 31, 2011, sale
$36,480 only represented 78 units of HMC 660 salldyf which were sold to a related party.

28




For the future, we expect sales of the HMC660 tefiganced by the improvements we are buildingtimcsecond generation product base
customer feedback during 2012. We also expect s#le@ny new products that we introduce will beilfated by our utilization of a now-
established marketing network.

Gross Profit. Almost all the products sold in 2012 were manufeediby our contractor at a cost per unit of $238c&we have no significe
direct costs of goods sold other than our paymentur manufacturer, this arrangement yielded asgpsfit margin of 49% on sales
2012. In 2011, the manufacture and sale of a sasipé of 78 units yielded a gross margin of 618atha units were manufactured on a
basis by a different factory that charged a lovede.r We expect that our gross profit on the HMC&@0remain stable in the near term,
that overall gross profit will be affected by ontrbduction to market of new products.

Income from Operations. Our operating expenses in 2012 increased to $AB& from $1,553,542 in 2011. Since operatingeezp
increased at a far slower rate than revenue, wW&edaoperating income of $9,482,315 in 2012, afealizing a loss from operations
$1,531,450 in 2011. The components of our opayaipenses were:

Research and development expenseResearch and development expenses are primaritprised of salaries for R&D employ:
and materials used for research and developmenmtré3aarch and development expenses increasedbyai$574,053 in 2012 fro
$409,359 in 2011. The greater portion of the R&Panses were incurred in the latter portion of 2@E2during the first few mont
of the year we were focused almost exclusively mnoducing the HMC660 to the market. We expeceaesh and developme
expenses to continue to grow into 2013, as we wwhking our eight pipeline products closer to thearket launch.

Selling and Marketing ExpensesSelling and marketing expenses were primarily casaprof salaries, insurance, travelling expe
and marketing promotion. Our selling and marketxgenses increased by 76% to $389,091 in 2012 $220,514 in 2011. Ti
primary reason for the increase was the additiopep§onnel to our sales staff. Moreover, we didooonmence marketing in earr
until midway through 2011.

General and Administrative ExpenseOur general and administrative (“G&A&xpenses were primarily comprised of administri
employees’salaries, insurance, rent and other expenses a@tior G&A functions. G&A expenses increased to889,814 in 201
from $ 923,669n 2011, representing a 100% increase. The increasg&A expenses reflected the expansion of ourrafpen:
attendant to the initiation of marketing. In adutit as we completed our reverse merger transadtiang 2012, expenses incurred
attorneys, auditors and financial advisors incréasewell.

Other Income. In 2010, while we were still developing our flags product, the cash we deposited into Shenzhenh&avas idling. T
achieve a favorable return on equity, we loanedytleater portion of our cash reserves to an ur@tird party and received a loan guarg
from Guowang Capital, which was controlled by sarheur related parties. The loan yielded 12% pemuan interest, which increased to 1
in 2012. The loan was repaid in full by Guowangi@d in March 2012. Primarily because of thatripave recorded $704,545 in intel
income in 2011 and $113,016 in 2012.
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Provision for Income Taxes. The corporate income tax rate in China is 2586 that was our effective tax rate in 2012 and 20Qui
provision for income taxes was $2,355,125 in 2048 we realized a tax benefit of ($206,726) in 200Lr tax filings for the year end
December 31, 2011 were examined by the tax auitb®iit April 2012. The tax filings were acceptediao adjustments were proposed by
tax authorities.

Net Income. We reported net income of $7,240,206 in 2012 andtdoss of ($620,179) in 2011. The VIE agreemastsgn to Shengshi
Consulting only 95% of the net profit generatechfr8henzhen Wonhe. For that reason, we deductadracontrolling interestof $360,43!
before recognizing net income attributable to tenmon shareholders on our Consolidated StateménBperations and Comprehens
Income for 2012. After that deduction and takingpiaccount the income and expenses incurred byatent corporation, our net income (l¢
attributable to the Company for 2012 and 2011 wa8#®D,771($.29 per share) and ($620,179,303)((6B%hare), respectively.

Foreign Currency Translation AdjustmentOur reporting currency is the U.S. dollar. Our looarrency, Renminbi (RMB), is our functiol
currency. Results of operations and cash flowdrareslated at average exchange rates during thedpand assets and liabilities are transl
at the unified exchange rate as quoted by the Bsopank of China at the end of the period. Trarmstesidjustments resulting from this proc
are included in accumulated other comprehensivenicin the statement of shareholdesguity. Transaction gains and losses that ariga
exchange rate fluctuations on transactions dendedna a currency other than the functional curyesa@ included in the results of operati
as incurred. For the twelve months ended Decembe2@®L2 and 2011, foreign currency translation stdjents of $38,608 and $275,277 t
been reported as other comprehensive income icahsolidated statements of operations and othepsmnsive income.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

To date, we have financed our operations primdhihpugh cash flows from operations and equity ébations by our shareholders. A
result, at December 31, 2012, we had no debt, andiorking capital totaled $13,862,888, an increafs$6,220,618 since December 31, 2011

In addition tocash and cash equivalents of $5,215,738, primeoihsisting of cash on hand and demand depositsvoiking capital primaril
consisted of $4,033,576 in accounts receivable®a82,712 in advances to suppliers. We consid#r bf these assets to be liquid: on
nominal portion of our accounts receivable weredagere than thirty days; the amount prepaid tocuisourced manufacturers barely exc
our cost of goods for thetdquarter of 2012.

Because we outsource almost all of our manufagusjrerations, our cash flows can be dedicated ting capital. Accordingly, despite 1

rapid growth of our business in 2012, we stayederurwith our vendorsenly $14,241 in accounts payable at December @12 2and utilize
the cash generated by sales to fund the purchaseed for future sales.
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The following table summarizes our cash flows fa periods indicated:

Twelve
Months
Twelve Months Ended
Ended December
December 31, 31,
2012 2011
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi $ (100,38) $ (2,149,92)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi (33,09Y (439,709
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 5,256,69: (5,093,80)
Effects of Exchange Rate Change in Cash 16,44( 175,72
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equival 5,139,65: (7,507,70)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at Beginning of the Period 76,08¢ 7,583,78
Cash and Cash Equivalent at End of the Period $ 5,215,731 $ 76,08¢

Operating activities

Our operations during 2012 used $100,383 in caslepmpared to $ 2,149,924ed in operations during 2011. Our operations woes cas
despite net income of $7,240,206. The principasoas for our use of cash during 2012 were:

e Our accounts receivable increased by $4,003,9356@l2012, as we started the year with no accowtsivable. The increase occul
because we realized the first significant salethefHMC660 only during the first quarter of 201&ith minor exceptions for spec
situations, our sales contracts provide the puethagpayment term of thirty days from deliveryn& our sales during theguarter o
2012 totaled $9,480,022, our accounts receivablenba of $4,033,576 at December 31, 2012 includdyg an immaterial number
pas-due accounts

e Our advances to suppliers increased by $4,483,4¥i8gl2012. Our agreements with our manufactureggiire us to prepay for t
delivery of units of the HMC660. In order to assuhat units are available for sale when neededhaek $5,282,712 prepaid as
December 31, 2012.

Investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities was $33,095tlie twelve months ended December 31, 2012, apaed to $439,702 for the twe
months ended December 31, 2011. There was no wrilatacrease in our fixed assets because most ofpthduction was outsourct
Accordingly, unless we expand our business aawiin the future, investing activities will involg@milarly insignificant amounts of cash.

Financing activities

As noted above, in 2011, when we had a large castrve without an immediate purpose, we obtainbla return on cash by loaning
funds to a related party. For that reason, werdszb $5,093,803 in net cash used in financing gietsvfor 2011. As we initiated full sc:
marketing operations in 2012, we called for repaynud the loans, and so recorded $5,256,692 ircash provided by financing activities
2012.

We believe that our cash on hand and cash flow foperations will meet our cash needs for the n@ximbnths. However, we may, in
future, require additional cash resources in otdémplement our strategy to ramp up our markeéffgrts and increase brand awareness.
may also use cash to fund acquisitions we may detadpursue. If our own financial resources araufiiient to satisfy our capit
requirements, we currently may seek to sell adufi@quity or debt securities or obtain additioeraldit facilities. The sale of additional eqt
securities could result in dilution to our stockdeis. New indebtedness would result in increaséd skrvice obligations and could require
to agree to operating and financial covenantsdbald restrict our operations. Financing may noatbailable in amounts or on terms accept
to us, if at all. Any failure by us to raise addital funds on terms favorable to us, or at all,le¢dimit our ability to expand our busine
operations and could harm our overall businesspaads.
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Restrictions on Transfers of Fund

The VIE Agreements among Shengshihe Consultingte@d&henzhen Wonhe Shareholders provide that Shidseg€onsulting is entitled
95% of total net profits (and will bear all losses)sing from Shenzhen Wonlsebperations. The VIE Agreements also entitle §hleife
Consulting to manage the operations and controtésé flows of Shenzhen Wonhe. Although ShengsBibnsulting is entitled to Shenzl
Wonhes profits, any distributions of such profits frohe®igshihe Consulting to our U.S. parent companyt caraply with applicable Chine
laws affecting payments from Chinese companie®te@hinese companies.

The sales revenue and expenses of Shenzhen Wanlkderssminated in RMB. The Chinese government Btriegulates conversion of RN
into foreign currencies. Currently, Shenzhen Woahed Shengshihe Consulting may purchase foreigrewcies for settlement of curn
account transactions, including payments of divitsto us, without the approval of the State Adntiatgon of Foreign Exchange (“SAFE)y
complying with certain procedural requirements.daant to applicable Chinese laws and regulatiansjdn invested enterprises incorpori
in China, such as Shengshihe Consulting, are redjuo apply for “Foreign Exchange Registration fledtes.” Currently, conversion with
the scope of the “current account” (e.g. remittaatéoreign currencies for payment of dividendsdi and serviceelated foreign exchan
transactions, etc.) can be effected without rengithe approval of SAFE, but must be effected thhoauthorized Chinese banks in accord
with regulatory procedures. However, conversiortfrency in the “capital accounte.Q. for capital items such as direct investmdoems
securities, etc.) still requires the approval ofFEA Compliance with those procedural requiremeats result in delays in obtaining fore
exchange, which could interfere with offshore ati#é by the Company, such as acquisitions, offshovestments, or the payment
dividends to the Comparg/’'shareholders. Because of the effort involvedhitaining foreign currencies in exchange for RMi&s Compan
intends to pay most of the operating expensesdd.i5. parent from dollars loaned to the Companyelgted parties.

Under PRC regulations, the Compasgperating subsidiary, Shenzhen Wonhe, may pagatids only out of its accumulated profits, if ¢
determined in accordance with the accounting staisdand regulations prevailing in the PRC (“PRC GXA In addition, Shenzhen Wonhe
required to set aside at least 10% of its accuradlptofits each year, if any, to fund the statutpeperal reserve until the balance of the re:
reaches 50% of its registered capital. The amouekcess of 10% of accumulated profits to be couteid to the statutory general reserve
Shenzhen Wonhe’discretion. The statutory general reserve idisttibutable in the form of cash dividends to @@mpany and can be use!
make up cumulative prior year losses, if any, aag tme converted into share capital by the issueewof shares to shareholders in proportic
their existing shareholdings, or by increasingghevalue of the shares currently held by themyigea that the reserve balance after such
is not less than 25% of the registered capital.oABecember 31, 2012 and 2011, an aggregate anod$®00,844 and $0 respectively h
been appropriated from retained earnings and & & statutory by Shenzhen Wonhe.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

In preparing our financial statements we are reguiio formulate working policies regarding valuatiof our assets and liabilities anc
develop estimates of those values. In our prejparaf the financial statements for the year enBedember 31, 2012, there was one esti
made which was (a) subject to a high degree ofntamio¢y and (b) material to our results. This whe determination reflected in Note 2 to
financial statements to consolidate the balancetsirad historical financials of our variable intrentity, Shenzhen Wonhe.

Through the VIE agreements, our subsidiary, ShehgdBonsulting, is deemed the primary beneficidrglmenzhen Wonhe. Shenzhen Wc
has no assets that are collateral for or restristdely to settle its own obligations. The creditof Shenzhen Wonhe do not have recourse
Company’s general credit. Shenzhen Wonhe’s actt@ikkolders do not hold any kiaut rights that will affect the consolidati
determination. Accordingly, the financials of Shkean Wonhe have been included in the accompanyingatidated financial statements.

There is a degree of uncertainty as to whetheWtheagreements would be enforceable within the €bénlegal system if, for any reason,
found it necessary to seek legal enforcement. afe,dhere has been very limited judicial commensuch agreements, and nothing that w
serve as binding precedent if the enforceabilitpwf VIE agreements were to be adjudicated. Wiebelthat, if adjudicated, each of the 1
VIE agreements would be found enforceable by the&€3e legal system. Our bases for this conclusien

e The Exclusive Technical Service and Business CdinguAgreement provides an exchange of money fovises that is a fair ai
reasonable exchange and does not violate any paihaf Chinese lan

e The Call Option Agreement is, essentially, a @tstill agreement under which the parties agreeke te action that would prejudice
other pending an acquisition of Shenzhen Wonheh@ngshihe Consulting on terms that comply with €sénlaw. A standstill agreeme
in contemplation of a subsequent transfer is contynemforced in China, where the transfer processbealengthy

e The Proxy Agreement conforms to Chinese corpogatethat permits equity holders to appoint proxeesxercise their voting right

e The Share Pledge Agreement conforms to Chinesghlainpermits a pledge of equity to secure obligesti

The most likely challenge to the VIE agreements ld@uise under the New M&A Rules, which are destyteregulate foreign acquisitions
Chinese entities. Our analysis of the New M&A Ruldowever, indicates that the New M&A Rules do mwotalidate our VIE
Agreements. The New M&A Rules require offshoreesipl purpose vehiclesthat are (1) formed for the purpose of oversedmdjsof the
equity interests of Chinese companies via acqaisitind (2) are controlled directly or indirectly iBhinese companies and/or Chir
individuals, to obtain the approval of the CSR@pto the listing and trading of their securities @serseas stock exchanges. Our review ¢
New M&A Rules persuades us that this provision duasapply to our Company. We reached that coraiusy observing tha

i. Shengshihe Consulting was incorporated by a forgigestor and therefore has no Chinese shareho
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ii. the share exchange between World Win and the Compdionhe HighTech International Inc., is between two offshorenpanie

and is not deemed as a transaction to acquireyeguéssets of a “Chinese domestic compas/tefined under the New M&A Rul
and

iii. no provision in the New M&A Rules clearly classffithe contractual arrangements between Shengsluhsulfing and Shenzh
Wonhe as a type of transaction falling within the"NM&A Rules.

We believe, therefore, that under prevailing lawd policies our VIE Agreements are enforceable liin€se courts. Consideration mus
given, however, to the possibility that the Chingseernment will express a policy adverse to suthngements, which would be likely
affect future adjudication of the enforceabilityeftrusted-managemetype arrangements. Moreover, as there are noigdiecisions know
to us regarding the enforceability of VIE agreemeifttis possible that our analysis of their enéataility may not prevail in a Chinese co
There is a risk, therefore that if it occurred ttted counterparties to the VIE agreements failedhiole by the VIE agreements, we woult
unable to secure effective relief in the Chinegmleystem. In that eventuality, we would be rezpiito deconsolidate Shenzhen Wonhe fi
the Company’s financial statements, and the Compauld report no revenue nor earnings and only nahassets.

Impact of Accounting Pronouncements

There were no recent accounting pronouncementhihvat had a material effect on the Company’s firmposition or results of operations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any offalance sheet arrangements that have or are rédgdikaly to have a current or future effect orr dmancial conditiol
or results of operations.

ITEM 7A  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK.

Not Applicable.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTA RY DATA.

Index to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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F-9 to F-26 Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Wonhe High-Tech International, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgiheets of Wonhe High-Tech International, Ind subsidiaries (the “Companyds o
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related cdasetl statements of operations and other comprieeeinsome, changes in stockholders
equity, and cash flows for the years ended Decer@beP012 and 2011. These consolidated financiéstents are the responsibility of
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to egpran opinion on these consolidated financiastants based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBioUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbtaasonable assurance about whether the consalifiadncial statements are free of mat
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on & besis, evidence supporting the amounts and disids in the consolidated finan
statements. An audit also includes assessing tt@uating principles used and significant estimaesle by management, and evaluating
overall consolidated financial statement presemtatiVe believe that our audits provide a reasonaddés for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetearferred to above present fairly, in all mater@spects, the consolidated financial pos
of Wonhe HighTech International, Inc. and subsidiaries as ofdbswer 31, 2012 and 2011, and the consolidatedtsesfutheir operations a
their cash flows for the years ended December 812 2nd 2011, in conformity with accounting prinegpgenerally accepted in the Uni
States of America.

/s/ Wei, Wei & Co., LLP

New York, New York
April 4, 2013




WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(INU.S.%)
December
31, December 3!
ASSETS 2012 2011
Current assets:
Cash $ 5,215,731 % 76,08
Accounts receivabl 4,033,57! -
Interest receivabl - 307,69
Inventory 265,66! 180,39¢
Loans to related partie - 5,179,52.
Advances to suppliel 5,282,71. 800,23:
Prepaid expenst 72,81: 5,89:
Total current asse 14,870,50 6,549,822
Fixed assets 473,94 462,62
Less: accumulated depreciatior (123,25) (44,089
Fixed assets, n 350,69: 418,53:
Other assets:
Intangible assel 25,32¢ -
Other asset- principally security deposi 53,90¢ 45,35(
Deferred income taxe - 292,62!
Total other asse 79,23¢ 337,97!
TOTAL ASSETS $ 15,300,42 $ 7,306,33

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteiements.




WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(INU.S.9)
December  December 3!
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 31, 2012 2011
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 1424. $ 8,36t
Advances from custome - 154,58:
Payroll payable 36,10: 63,23¢
Taxes Payabl 793,72: 2,401
Accrued expenses and other paya 163,54¢ 100,62:
Total current liabilities 1,007,61. 329,21(
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock: $0.001 par value; 10,000,000 shethorized; none issued and outstan - -
Common stock: $0.001 par value; 90,000,000 shat®azed; 23,900,130 and 19,128,130 shares iss
and outstanding at December 31, 2012 and 2011ectgply 23,90( 19,12¢
Additional paic-in capital 7,113,61. 7,475,87,
Statutory reserve fun 600,84« -
Retained earnings (defic 5,469,21. (852,329
Other comprehensive incor 373,06: 334,45.
Stockholders' equity before noncontrolling intest 13,580,63 6,977,12.
Noncontrolling interest 712,18: -
Total stockholder equity 14,292,81 6,977,12.
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 15300,42 $ 7,306,33.

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND OTHER COM PREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(IN U.S.$)

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2012 2011
Sales $ 25,181,82 $ 36,48(
Cost of sales (12,886,55) (14,389
Gross profit 12,295,27 22,09:
Operating expenses
R & D expense: 574,05: 409,35
Selling and marketin 389,09: 220,51«
General and administratiy 1,849,81. 923,66
Total operating expens: 2,812,95! 1,553,54;
Income (Loss) from operations 9,482,31! (1,531,450
Interest incomt 113,01t 704,54!
Income (Loss) before provision for (benefit from) mncome taxes 9,595,333 (826,90
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes 2,355,12! (206,720

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteiements.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND OTHER COM PREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(IN U.S.9)
For the Years Ended
December 31,
2012 2011
Net income (loss 7,240,201 (620,17
Noncontrolling interests (360,439 -
Net income (loss) attributable to common
stockholders 6,879,77. (620,179
Foreign currency translation adjustm: 38,60¢ 275,27
Total comprehensive income (loss $ 6,918,381 $  (344,90)
Earnings (Loss) per common share, basic and di $ 0.2¢ $ (0.09)
Weighted average shares outstanding, basic aned 23,900,13 19,128,13

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteiements.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011 (INJ.S.$)

Additional Retained Statutory Other
Common Paid-in Earnings Reserve  Noncontrolling Comprehensive
Stock Capital (Deficit) Fund Interests Income Total

Balance, January 1, 2011 $ 19,12¢ $ 7,475,87. $ (232,15() $ - 9 - $ 59,17¢ $ 7,322,02
Net income (loss - - (620,179 - - - (620,179
Other comprehensivincome - - - - - 275,27 275,27
Balance,December 31, 201 19,12¢ 7,475,87. (852,329 - - 334,45! 6,977,12.
Reclassification

of noncontrolling interests it

VIE - (374,75() 42,61¢ - 348,85 (16,729 -
Recapitalization for reverse
merger 4,772 12,48¢ - - - - 17,26!
Net income (loss - - 6,879,77 - 360,43! - 7,240,201
Appropriation of

statutory reserve - - (600,84 600,84« - - -
Other comprehensivincome - - - - 2,89: 55,33: 58,224
Balance,December 31,201. $ 23,90 $ 7,113,61. $ 5,469,21. $ 600,84: $ 712,18 $ 373,06: $14,292,81

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteiements.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2012 2011
(U.S.9) (U.S.9)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss $ 7,240,20i (620,179
Adjustment to reconcile net income (loss) to nethprovided by (used in) operating activitis
Depreciatior 78,77" 43,36(
Deferred income taxt 294,67 (206,720
Change in operating assets and liabilit
(Increase) in accounts receiva (4,003,93) (20,83)
Decrease (increase) in interest receivi 307,69 (307,69)
(Increase) in inventor (85,267 (180,399
(Increase) in advances to suppli (4,482,47) (732,79)
(Increase) in prepaid expens (66,919 (5,899
Increase in accounts payal 5,87¢ 8,36¢
(Decrease) increase in payroll paya (27,137 63,23«
Increase in taxes payat 791,31¢ 2,29:
Increase in accrued expenses and other pay 1,387 45,88«
(Decrease) in interest received in adva - (393,12()
(Decrease) in advances from custol (154,58) 154,58:
Net cash (used in) operating activit (100,38 (2,149,92)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of fixed asse (7,789 (439,70
Purchase of intangible ass (25,317) -
Net cash (used in) investing activiti (33,099 (439,709
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash received in reverse mer 40,90: -
Loans to related partic (79,100 (8,173,051
Repayment of related party loa 5,294,89. 3,079,24
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 5,256,69. (5,093,80)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 16,44( 175,72

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2012 2011
(U.S.9) (U.S.9)

Net increase (decrease) in cash 5,139,65: (7,507,70)
Cash, beginning 76,08¢ 7,583,78
Cash, ending $ 521573 $ 76,08
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid for income tax $ 1,400,390 $ =

Cash paid for intere $ - $ =

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

ORGANIZATION

Wonhe High-Tech International, Inc. (the “Compaiy™Wonhe High-Tech”was incorporated in the State of Nevada on Auga8;
2007 under the name “Baby Fox International, In&s’a specialty retailer, developer, and designefasiiionable, valugricec
women’s apparel and accessories. The Company ebtaitg name from Baby Fox International, Inc. to nNe HighTect
International, Inc. on April 20, 2012.

On June 27, 2012, the Company entered into anédlas exchange agreement with World Win Internafiétolding Ltd. or World
Win,” all of the stockholders of World Win, and Sargstable Group Holdings Limited, or “Super-stabkie majority stockholder
the Company (the “Exchange Agreementyrsuant to which the stockholders of World Winnsferred all of the issued &
outstanding stock of World Win to the Company, &uperstable transferred to such stockholders all ol @s128,130 shares of
Company’s common stock (the “Share Exchang&@he Company currently has 23,900,130 shares of aomstock issued a
outstanding. The funds used by Super-stable tohage its 19,128,130 shares of the Commanogmmon stock were loaned to it
Shenzhen Wonhe Technology Co., Ltd., or “Shenzhen®h”, the Company'’s indirect, consolidated affdia

As a result of the acquisition, the Company’s ctidated subsidiaries include World Win, the Companyholly-owned subsidial
which is incorporated under the laws of the Brifishgin Island (“BVI”), Kuayu International Holdings Group Limited (Hong 1&g,
or “Kuayu”, a whollyowned subsidiary of World Win which is incorporateader the laws of Hong Kong, Shengshihe Managt
Consulting (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd., or “Shengshihe 9Dtimg”, a whollyowned subsidiary of Kuayu which is incorporated emthe
laws of the People’s Republic of China (“PRCThe Company also consolidates the financial coomlitind results of operations
Shenzhen Wonhe Technology Co., Ltd., or “Shenzhemi”, a limited liability company incorporated under tlagvs of the PR
which is effectively and substantially controlled $hengshihe Consulting through a series of cagtiveements. Shenzhen Wont
considered a variable interest entity (“VIE") ofeStgshihe Consulting.

Shenzhen Wonhe Technology Co., Ltd. is a Chineityastablished on November 16, 2010 with regederapital of $7,495,000.
specializes in the research and development, owsdtmanufacturing and trade of teeh products based on x86 (instructior
architecture based on Intel 8086 CPU) and ARMI{B2educed instruction set architecture). Curpnoducts still under research
development include a Smart Media Box (SMB), Hom&8 Server (HSS), Mini PC (MPC), All in One PC (APC), Business PA
(B-PAD), and Portable PAD (PAD). The product we currently offer to markethe tHome Media Center (HMC). The Compar
located in Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, China.
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1.

WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

ORGANIZATION (continued)

On May 30, 2012, Shenzhen Wonhe entered into (Eatusive Technical Service and Business Congultigreement; (ii) a Pro»
Agreement, (iii) Share Pledge Agreement, (iv) Gafition Agreement with Shengshihe Consulting. Towedoing agreements |
collectively referred to as the “Management andt@dmigreements.”

Exclusive Technical Service and Business Consulfiggeement: Pursuant to the Exclusive Technical Service andires
Consulting Agreement, Shengshihe Consulting pravihnical support, consulting, training, markgtand business consult
services to Shenzhen Wonhe as related to its assadivities. In consideration for such servi&snzhen Wonhe has agreed to
as an annual service fee to Shengshihe Consultiragreount equal 95% of Shenzhen Woshainual net income with an additic
payment of approximately $7,910 (RMB 50,000) eaantin. The agreement has an unlimited term and onb® terminated upt
written notice agreed to by both parties.

Proxy AgreementPursuant to the Proxy Agreement, the stockhold&iShenzhen Wonhe agreed to irrevocably entrust gteine
Consulting to designate a qualified person accéptabder PRC law and foreign investment policiesydte all of the equity intere:
in Shenzhen Wonhe held by each of the stockholode&henzhen Wonhe. The Agreement has an unlinied and only can |
terminated upon the written notices agreed to lifa parties.

Share Pledge AgreementPursuant to the Share Pledge Agreement, each stdbkholders oShenzhen Wonhe pledged their sh
to Shengshihe Consulting to secure the obligatifr&henzhen Wonhe under the Exclusive Technicali@and Business Consult
Agreement. In addition, the stockholders of ShenzZWWonhe agreed not to transfer, sell, pledge pdisjpf or create any encumbrs
on their interests in Shenzhen Wonhe that wouldcafshengshihe Consultirsginterests. This Agreement remains effectivel tin¢
obligations under the Exclusive Technical Serviod Business Consulting Agreement, Call Option Agrest and Proxy Agreeme
have been fulfilled or terminated.

Call Option Agreement: Pursuant to the Call Option Agreement, ShengsBibiesulting has an exclusive option to purchasdp
designate a purchaser for, to the extent permhte®RC law and foreign investment policies, partalbhrof the equity interests
Shenzhen Wonhe held by each of the stockholdeBhefzhen Wonhe. To the extent permitted by PRG,l#ve purchase price
the entire equity interest is approximately $0.R8181.00) or the minimum amount required by the PB& or government practic
This Agreement remains effective until all the agtions under the Agreement have been transféor&hengshihe Consulting or
designated entities or natural persons.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
ORGANIZATION (continued)

After the Share Exchange, the Company'’s currerdraggtion structure is as follows:

I Wonhe High-Tech International, Inc., a Nevada corporation
10095 l
I World Win International Holding Ltd. (BV1), a BV| corporation
=]
| Kuayu International Holdings Group Limited (Hong Kong), a Hong Kong corporation
Outside PRC
Inside PRC 100% v

Shengshihe Management Consulting (Shenzhen) Co., Lid., a Chinese Corporation

Contractunl Relationships l

| Shenzhen Wonhe Technology Co., Ltd., a Chinese corporation |

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial stateméatgee been prepared on the accrual basis of aceguirti accordance wi
accounting principles generally accepted in theté¢éhBtates of America. The consolidated finanstialements as of and for the y
ended December 31, 2012 include Wonhe Higlkh, World Win, Kuayu, Shengshihe Consulting aadViE, Shenzhen Wonhe. 1
financial statements as of and for the year endszkBber 31, 2011 include Shenzhen Wonhe only, atdWiéin, Kuayu, Shengshil
Consulting were not in existence at that time. Significant intercompany accounts and transactias been eliminated
consolidation when applicable.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continu ed)
Variable Interest Entity

Pursuant to Financial Accounting Standards BoardcA$B”) Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC")810
“Consolidation” (“ASC 810"), the Company is required to include in its consaéddinancial statements the financial statemehits
variable interest entities (“VIES")ASC 810 requires a VIE to be consolidated by a @mwgpf that company is subject to a majorit
the risk of loss for the VIE or is entitled to ra@a majority of the VIES residual returns. VIEs are those entities inctvlai compan’
through contractual arrangements, bears the rislard enjoys the rewards normally associated withesship of the entity, ai
therefore the company is the primary beneficiarthefentity.

Under ASC 810, an enterprise has a controllingniife interest in a VIE, and must consolidate Mk, if the enterprise has both
the following characteristics: (a) the power toedir the activities of the VIE that most signifidgnaffected the VIES economi
performance; and (b) the obligation to absorb Iesee the right to receive benefits, that couldeptitlly be significant to tt
VIE. The enterprise’s determination of whethehdts this power is not affected by the existenc&ick-out rights or participatir
rights, unless a single enterprise, includingetated parties and de facto agents, have the eralatbility to exercise those rights.

Shenzhen Wonhe's actual stockholders do not hotckik-out rights that affect the consolidation etatination.

Through the VIE agreements as disclosed in Notethe Company is deemed the primary beneficiary ofen3he
Wonhe. Accordingly, the results of Shenzhen Wolnéee been included in the accompanying consolidé@aacial statements. T
following financial statement amounts and balanoésShenzhen Wonhe have been included in the acawymma consolidate
financial statements. Shenzhen Wonhe has no dhs¢t@re collateral for or restricted solely tatlsaheir obligations. The creditors
Shenzhen Wonhe do not have recourse to the Congpgeweral credit.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continu ed)

Variable Interest Entity (continued)

December December
ASSETS 31, 2012 31, 2011
Current assets:
Cash $ 5,15991 $ 76,08¢
Accounts receivabl 4,033,57! —
Interest receivabl — 307,69
Inventory 265,66! 180,39¢
Loans to related parti — 5,179,52.
Advances to suppliel 5,282,71. 800,23:
Prepaid expenst 72,811 5,892
Total current asse 14,814,68 6,549,82!
Fixed asset: 473,94 462,62(
Less: accumulated depreciatior (123,25) (44,089
Fixed assets, n 350,69: 418,53:
Other assets:
Intangible asset 25,32¢ —
Other asset- principally security deposi 53,90¢ 45,35(
Deferred income taxe — 292,62!
Total other asse 79,23¢ 337,97!
TOTAL ASSETS $ 15,24460 $ 7,306,33
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 14,241 $ 8,36¢
Payable to WFOI®) 6,848,25! —
Advances from custome — 154,58:
Payroll payable 34,64¢ 63,23¢
Taxes Payabl 783,21: 2,407
Accrued expenses and other paya 168,83t 100,62:
Total current liabilities 7,849,19! 329,21(
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 7,849,190 $ 329,21(
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES (continued)

Variable Interest Entity (continued)

(1) Payable to WFOE represents outstanding amountstalighengshihe Consulting under the Exclusive TeecnbService ar
Business Consulting Agreement for consulting sewiprovided to Shenzhen Wonhe in exchange for 9%Sthenzhen Wonhe’

net income
For the Years Ended
December 31,
2012 2011
Sales $ 25,181,82 $ 36,48(
Net income (loss(@ 7,208,69: (620,179

(2) Under the Exclusive Technical Service and Busi@sssulting Agreement, 95% of the net income is¢@dmitted to WFOE

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2012 2011
Net cash (used in) operating activit $ (115,23) $ (2,149,92)
Net cash (used in) investing activiti (33,09Y) (439,70))
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 5,215,79: (5,093,80)
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ 16,37( 175,72
Net increase in cas $ 5,083,83 $ (7,507,70)

The Company believes that Shengshihe Consuftinghtractual agreements with Shenzhen Wonhe arenipliance with PRC la
and are legally enforceable. The stockholdersh&n@hen Wonhe are also the senior management @dhmany and therefore 1
Company believes that they have no current intereseeking to act contrary to the contractual rayeanents. However, Shenz
Wonhe and its stockholders may fail to take certaitions required for the Company’s business ofottow the Companye
instructions despite their contractual obligatidogdo so. Furthermore, if Shenzhen Wonhe or ask$tolders do not act in the b
interests of the Company under the contractualngements and any dispute relating to these con@tbelrrangements rema
unresolved, the Company will have to enforce ights under these contractual arrangements thrcwglperations of PRC law &
courts and therefore will be subject to uncertasiin the PRC legal system. All of these contrdcmangements are governed
PRC law and provide for the resolution of disputesugh arbitration in the PRC. Accordingly, thesatracts would be interpretec
accordance with PRC law and any disputes wouldebelved in accordance with PRC legal proceduresa Aesult, uncertainties
the PRC legal system could limit the Compangbility to enforce these contractual arrangemevtiscch may make it difficult to exe
effective control over Shenzhen Wonhe, and itstghid conduct the Company’s business may be adyeedfected.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordanith accounting principles generally acceptedhim United States of Ameri
requires management to make estimates and assmshiat affect certain reported amounts of assetdiabilities and disclosures
contingent assets and liabilities at the date effthancial statements and the reported amountsv@nues and expenses during
reporting periods. Actual results could differrfrahose estimates.

Foreign Currency Translation

All Company assets are primarily located in the PRBe functional currency for the majority of th@r@panys operations is tl
RMB. The Company uses the United States dollaS(@bllar” or “US$” or “$”) for financial reporting purposes. The consolid
financial statements of the Company have beenlateusinto US dollars in accordance with ASC 8%@yreign Currency Matters.”

All asset and liability accounts have been traeslatsing the exchange rate in effect at the balaheet date. Equity accounts h
been translated at their historical exchange ratben the capital transactions occurred. Statemeht®perations and ott
comprehensive income amounts have been translabeg the average exchange rate for the periodeptes. Adjustments resulti
from the translation of the Company’s consoliddtedncial statements are recorded as other compsareincome.

The exchange rates used to translate amounts in RW#BUS dollars for the purposes of preparing temsolidated financi
statements are as follows:

December December
31, 2012 31, 2011

Balance sheet items, except for stockholders’
equity, as of year er 0.158: 0.157:

Amounts included in the statements of operations,
statements of changes in stockholders’ equity and
statements of cash flov 0.158: 0.154¢

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 20F¥igfocurrency translation adjustments of $38,6a9%#v5,277, respectively, he
been reported as other comprehensive income.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES (continued)
Foreign Currency Translation (continued)

Although government regulations now allow convaelitio of the RMB for current account transactiorsignificant restrictions st
remain. Hence, such translations should not betoged as representations that the RMB could bgested into US dollars at tt
rate or any other rate.

The value of the RMB against the US dollar and iotherencies may fluctuate and is affected by, agnather things, changes in
PRC’s political and economic conditions. Any sfgraint revaluation of the RMB may materially affeébie Companys financia
condition in terms of US dollar reporting.

Revenue and Cost Recognitio

The Company receives revenue from sales of electmoducts. The Company's revenue recognitioncisiare in compliance w
SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin (*“SAB”1L04 (codified in FASB ASC Topic 605). Sales reveimsieescognized when the products
delivered and when customer acceptance occurribe is fixed or determinable, no other significabligations of the Compa
exist and collectability is reasonably assured.

Finished goods are delivered from outsourced matwfars to the Company. Revenue is recognized \ileetitle to the products h
been passed to customers, which is the date tligioare picked up by the customers at the Compdogation or delivered to t
designated locations by Company employees and &atdyy the customers and the previously discussgdinements are met. T
customersacceptance occurs upon inspection at the timeoddupior delivery by signing an acceptance form. Toenpany does n
provide the customers with the right of return. B-Bonth warranty is offered to customers for exchangeepair of defectiv
products, the cost of which is substantially codebg the outsourced manufacturevgarranty policies as specified in the cont
between the Company and outsourced manufacturersa Pesult, the Company does not recognize a wgrigbility. Payment
received before all of the relevant criteria forgeue recognition are met are recorded as advdmrasustomers.

The Company follows the guidance set forth by tA&B ASC 605-4545 to assess whether the Company acts as thepairwiager
in the transaction. The determination involves megt and is based on an evaluation of whether tmepgany has the substantial ri
and rewards of ownership under the terms of arraegé Based on the assessment, the Company deg¢erihiscts as principal in t
transaction and reports revenues on the gross. basis
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES (continued)
Revenue and Cost Recognition (continuec

FASB ASC 605-4%45 sets forth eight criteria that support reportirgognition of gross revenue (i.e. principal spkesd three th.
support reporting net revenue (i.e. agent salas)applied to the relationship between the Comparyits manufacturers, seven of
criteria that support reporting gross revenue atisfied:

° Shenzhen Wonhe is the primary obligor in each sadeit is responsible for fulfilment of customerders, including th
acceptability of the products purchased by theatust.

Shenzhen Wonhe has general inventory risk, akesttttle to a product before that product is ceddoy a custome
Shenzhen Wonhe establishes its own pricing fguritslucts.

Shenzhen Wonhe has discretion in supplier selec

Shenzhen Wonhe designed the HMC660 and is respeffisitall of its specifications

Shenzhen Wonhe has physical loss inventory risk tinet product is delivered to the custon

Shenzhen Wonhe has full credit risk for amountedito its customer:

The only criterion supporting recognition of gragvenue that is not satisfied by the relationshépwieen the Company and
manufacturers is: entity changes the product diopas part of the service. Moreover, none of tire¢ criteria supporting recognit
of net revenue is present in the Comparsales transactions. For this reason, the Compmuyds gross revenue with respect to !
by Shenzhen Wonhe.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments include cash, accounts retddy interest receivable, loans to related paréesounts payable and accr
expenses and other payables. As of December 32, &td 2011, the carrying values of these finanegituments approximated th
fair values due to their short term nature.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are charged to operations whemwried. Advertising costs were $256,941 and $60,8% the years end
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES (continued)
Research and Development Costs

The Company develops software to be marketed aopas products, and that is not for internal .u3de software is essential to
functionality of the Companyg’ tangible products. Therefore, the Company adsofom research and development costs incurr
development of its software in accordance with FASEC 985-20.

Research and development costs are charged totiopsravhen incurred. Development costs of compsibétware to be sold, leas
or otherwise marketed are subject to capitalizabeginning when a produsttechnological feasibility has been establishetlearding
when a product is available for general releaseustomers. In most instances, the Compsrproducts are released soon
technological feasibility has been established.r&toee, costs incurred subsequent to achievemenéabinological feasibility a
usually not significant, and generally most sofvaevelopment costs have been expensed as inclResskarch and developm
costs were $574,053 and $409,359 for the yearsddddeember 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable is stated at cost, net of lEmvahce for doubtful accounts. Receivables outitanlonger than the payment tei
are considered past due. The Company maintaiadi@mance for doubtful accounts for estimated lesssulting from the failure
customers to make required payments. The Compangws the accounts receivable on a periodic zagismakes allowances wh
there is doubt as to the collectability of the tansling balance. In evaluating the collectabitifyan individual receivable balance,
Company considers many factors, including the dge balance, the customer’s payment historygitsent creditworthiness an
current economic trends. The Company consideracalbunts receivable at December 31, 2012 and #0b# fully collectible ani
therefore, did not provide for an allowance for biful accounts. For the periods presented, the faowy did not write off ar
accounts receivable as bad debts.

Inventory

Inventory, comprised principally of computer compats, is valued at the lower of cost or market @allihe value of inventories
determined using the first-in, first-out method.

The Company estimates an inventory allowance fomesed unmarketable inventories. Inventory amswre reported net of st
allowances, if any. There were no allowancesrgentory as of December 31, 2012 and 2011.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES (continued)
Advances to Suppliers
Advances to suppliers consist of payments madagplers for future deliveries.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses primarily consist of prepaid déingufees for listing on the American stock excharand an advance to an
advertising company.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets are recorded at cost, less accumulafedciation. Cost includes the price paid tau@ecgthe asset, and any expendi
that substantially increases the assetilue or extends the useful life of an existieged. Leasehold improvements are amortized
the lesser of the term of the related lease oeshienated useful lives of the improvements. Depitémi is computed using the straight
line method over the estimated useful lives ofabsets. Major repairs and betterments that sogmifiy extend original useful lives
improve productivity are capitalized and depredateer the periods benefited.

Maintenance and repairs are generally expensattaséd. The estimated useful lives for fixed asagegories are as follows:

Office equipmen 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Leasehold improvemen Shorter of the length of lease or life of the immments

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

The Company applies FASB ASC 36@roperty, Plant and Equipment,ivhich addresses the financial accounting and rijgpfor
the recognition and measurement of impairment Bdee long-lived assets. In accordance with AS®,36nglived assets a
reviewed for impairment whenever events or charigesircumstances indicate that the carrying amafnan asset may not
recoverable. The Company may recognize the impaitrof longlived assets in the event the net book value ol assets excee
the future undiscounted cash flows attributablehimse assets. No impairment of ldhgd assets was recognized for the pel
presented.

Advances from Customers

Advances from customers consist of payments redeiveadvance from unrelated third parties for thecpase of the Comparsy’
products.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES (continued)
Statutory Reserve Fund

Pursuant to corporate law of the PRC, the ComsalMyE is required to transfer 10% of its net incorae determined under P
accounting rules and regulations, to a statutasgme fund until such reserve balance reaches 5@k &/IE’s registered capital. T
statutory reserve fund is non-distributable ottmantduring liquidation and can be used to fundrprears’losses, if any, and may
utilized for business expansion or used to increagestered capital, provided that the remainirggree balance after such issue is
less than 25% of the registered capital.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordante FASB ASC 740,“Income Taxes”(*“ASC 740"), which requires tF
recognition of deferred income taxes for differenbetween the basis of assets and liabilitiesif@ntial statement and income
purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities sgmrtethe future tax consequence for those diff@gnehich will either be taxable
deductible when the assets and liabilities are vexam or settled. Deferred taxes are also recodnfiae operating losses that

available to offset future taxable income. Valuat@llowances are established when necessary taxaedeferred tax assets to
amount expected to be realized. Deferred tax assd&cember 31, 2011 consisted entirely of thebenefit of net operating los:
that were available to offset future taxable incomiéch have been fully utilized during the year eddecember 31, 2012.

ASC 740 addresses the determination of whethebeéaefits claimed or expected to be claimed on adtxn should be recorded
the financial statements. Under ASC 740, the Campaay recognize the tax benefit from an uncertainposition only if it is mor
likely than not that the tax position will be sustd on examination by the taxing authorities, dase the technical merits of 1
position. The tax benefits recognized in the fiahstatements from such a position would be measbased on the largest ber
that has a greater than 50% likelihood of beindgjzed upon ultimate settlement. ASC 740 also presiguidance on decognition o
income tax assets and liabilities, classificatibrcwrrent and deferred income tax assets and ili@sil and accounting for interest :
penalties associated with tax positions. As ofdbelger 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company does notdrgvanrecognized tax benefi
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES (continued)
Income Taxes (continued)
The income tax laws of various jurisdictions in efhthe Company and its subsidiaries operate arensuwized as follows:

United States

The Company is subject to United States tax atugrdl rates from 15% to 35%. No provision for meatax in the United States |
been made as the Company had no U.S. taxable infmrtiee years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011.

BVI

World Win is incorporated in the BVI and is govedngy the income tax laws of the BVI. According wrent BVI income tax lav
the applicable income tax rate for the Companys 0

Hong Kong

Kuayu International is incorporated in Hong Korigursuant to the income tax laws of Hong Kong, tben@any is not subject to t
on non Hong Kong source income.

PRC

Shenzhen Wonhe and Shengshihe Consulting are sulje@n Enterprise Income Tax at 25% and file thewn ta
returns. Consolidated tax returns are not perdhitieChina.

Noncontrolling interests

The Company evaluated and determined that undeNVtBeagreements as disclosed in Note 1, it is deknoebe the prima
beneficiary of Shenzhen Wonhe. The noncontrollittgrest, representing 5% of the net assets in Btl@nWonhe not attributak
directly or indirectly to the Company, is measuagdts carrying value in the equity section of tomsolidated balance sheets.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior periods financialestagnts have been reclassified for comparative geipto conform to the presenta
in the current periods financial statements. Thieskssifications had no effect on previously régabearnings.
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In July 2012, the FASB issued an authoritative ptorcement related to testing indefinliteed intangible assets, other than good
for impairment. Under the pronouncement, entitesting indefinitelived intangible assets for impairment would hake option ¢
performing a qualitative assessment before caloglahe fair value of the asset. If an entity deti@es, on the basis of qualitat
factors, that the indefinitbved intangible asset is not more likely than mopaired, a quantitative fair value calculation Wwbnot be
needed. The amendments are effective for annuahéeriim impairment tests performed for fiscal yebeginning after September
2012. Early adoption is permitted. The adoptiontltit pronouncement did not have a significant impac the Companyg’
consolidated financial condition or results of gigms.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets at December 31, 2012 and 2011 are atimech as follows:

December December

31, 31,

2012 2011
Office equipmen $ 153,67 $ 144,77
Motor vehicles 213,74¢ 212,12¢
Leasehold improvemen 106,52( 105,71.
472,94: 462,62
Less: Accumulated depreciati (123,25) (44,089
Fixed assets, n $ 350,69 $ 418,53

Depreciation expense charged to operations foyehes ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $78d7$43,360, respectively.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets at December 31, 2012 and 201duanenarized as follows:

December December

31, 31,
2012 2011
Software $ 25,32¢ $ N
25,32¢ -
Less: Accumulated amortizati - R
Intangible assets, n $ 25,32¢ $ -
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Software was purchased in December, 2012, and heillamortized during the next three years, beginiimganuary, 201
Amortization expense charged to operations folydars ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $0 .

LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Company leases its offices in Shenzhen fromraelated third party at a monthly rental of $19,Tvhder operating leases, wt
will expire on February 28, 2019. The Company dsses two apartments for its employees at a monghital of $1,595, of whic
one will expire in the first quarter of 2013 anea thther will expire in the second quarter of 20l de Company had a lease for of
space in Beijing at a monthly rent of $712 thatiesgbin September, 2012 and was not renewed.

The minimum future rentals under these leases Beoémber 31, 2012, are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31 Amount
2013 $ 190,46:
2014 181,81¢
2015 176,99:
2016 176,99:
2017 176,99:
Thereaftel 206,49:
$ 1,109,75
Rent expense for the years ended December 31,£@12011 was $207,156 and $197,136, respectively.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The loans to related parties as of December 312 28d8l December 31, 2011 are as follows:
December
31, December 31
2012 2011
Guowang Capite $ - $ 5,038,13
Puruisi Powe - 141,39(
Total $ - $ 5,179,52
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

On December 16, 2010, the Company entered intoelvéwmonth loan agreement with a third party in dmeount of $7,560,00
which matured on December 31, 2011 with interedi286 per annum. Prepaid interest of $393,120 weeived upon signing of tl
agreement. The loan was guaranteed by Guowang Xieké&ure Capital Investment (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.yb®ang Capital”)an entity
related to the Company through certain stockholdEne agreement provided for the interest rate¢oeiase to 15% should the er
loan and not the part repaid by December 31, 2@lay 2011, Guowang Capital assumed the loan.

At March 31, 2012, the loan was fully repaid. Atd@eber 31, 2011, the amount outstanding of $4,823zhd related outstand
interest of $307,697, are included in loans toteelgarties and interest receivable, respectivelyhe accompanying balance sh
Interest charged by the Company for the years emmmbmber 31, 2012 and 2011, included in interestme was $113,016 ¢
$704,545, respectively. Interest receivable frono@ang Capital at December 31, 2012 and 2011 wasm@®307,697, respectively.

On April 25, 2011, the Company entered into a t@ehonth norinterest bearing loan agreement with Guowang Clapitéie amour
of $314,200, due April 27, 2012. The outstandirenlamount was fully paid at March 31, 2012.

On April 30, 2011, the Company entered into a t@efwonth norinterest bearing loan agreement with Zhongshan isiuRowe
Equipment Technology Co., Ltd. (“Puruisi Powed)) entity related to the Company through one aftibskholders, in the amount
$141,390, due May 2, 2012. On March 14, 2012, thmg@any lent additional $79,000 to Zhongshan Puarsi the two loans we
fully repaid on March 19, 2012.

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 201 dhmany had sales of $228,391 and $36,480, résplyctto a related part
Xuzhou Guowang Network Technology Co., Ltd, antgrlated to the Company through one of Shenzhenh’s stockholders.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
FASB ASC 820,'Fair Value Measurements and Disclosurespecifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques bagszh whether tt
inputs to those valuation techniques reflect asgiomp other market participants would use basechuparket data obtained fr

independent sources (observable inputs). In aecoeiwith ASC 820, the following summarizes the ¥alue hierarchy:

Level 1 Inputs Unadjusted quoted market prices for identical asartl liabilities in an active market that the Camphas the abili
to access

Level 2 Inputs— Inputs other than the quoted prices in active ntariteat are observable either directly or indinec
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WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Level 3 Inputs dnputs based on prices or valuation techniques dhatboth unobservable and significant to the dvéaa value
measurement:

ASC 820 requires the use of observable market ddtan available, in making fair value measurememisen inputs used to meas
fair value fall within different levels of the haerchy, the level within which the fair value measuent is categorized is based or
lowest level input that is significant to the faalue measurements. Valuation techniques usedtoemdximize the use of observs
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inplkle Company did not identify any assets or litibsi that are required to
presented at fair value on a recurring basis.

INCOME TAXES
The provision for (benefit from) income taxes catei of the following for the years ended Decen®#igr2012 and 2011:

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2012 2011
Current $ 2,060,45 $ =
Deferred 294,67 (206,729)
Total $ 2,355,12! $ (206,720

The Companys effective tax rate was the same as the statutigy of 25% for years ended December 31, 2012 &id.2Th
Companys PRC tax filings for the tax year ended Decemlie2810 and 2011 were examined by the tax autksriti April 2011 an
2012, respectively. The examinations were comglatel resulted in no adjustments.

CONTINGENCIES
Concentration of Credit Risk

Substantially all of the Company’s bank accounts iar banks located in The PeogledRepublic of China and are not coverec
protection similar to that provided by the FDICfonds held in United States banks.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

CONTINGENCIES (continued)
Vulnerability Due to Operations in PRC

The Companys operations may be adversely affected by sigmifipalitical, economic and social uncertaintiesha PRC. Althoug
the PRC government has been pursuing economiamgfoficies for more than twenty years, no assuraacebe given that the Pl
government will continue to pursue such policieghat such policies may not be significantly alterespecially in the event o
change in leadership, social or political disruptior unforeseen circumstances affecting the BR®@litical, economic and soc
conditions. There is also no guarantee that th€ BBvernmens pursuit of economic reforms will be consistenteffective in th
future.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS
During the year ended December 31, 2012, no salasingle customer exceeded 10% of the Compagngss revenue. However,
combined sales to seven customers accounted fooapyately 56% of sales for the year ended DecerBheR012. Six of these sey
customers accounted for approximately 66% of actsotateivable as of December 31, 2012.

During the year ended December 31, 2011, all sedes to one customer.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
Not applicable.

ITEM CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
9A.

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedure®ur Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finand@fficer carried out an evaluati
of the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosuretrods and procedures (as defined in Rulel3g) promulgated by the Securities
Exchange Commission) as of December 31, 2012. éMaduation revealed that there are material wealase@ our disclosure contrc
specifically:

e The relatively small number of employees who aspoasible for accounting functions prevents us femgregating duties within ¢
internal control systen

e Our internal financial staff lack expertise in iti§ring and addressing complex accounting issuedeur).S. Generally Accept
Accounting Principles

e  Our Chief Financial Officer is not familiar withéhaccounting and reporting requirements of a UuBlip company
e We have not developed sufficient documentation earing our existing financial processes, risk agsest and internal contro

Based on their evaluation, our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Officer concluded that @@mpanys system of disclosu
controls and procedures was not effective as oeBwer 31, 2012.

It is our intention to increase staffing to mitigdahe current lack of segregation of duties withi& general administrative and finan
functions. In an effort to remediate the materiabknesses, we plan to document our process andduias governing our internal report
including (1) timely review of reports prior to ismnce, (2) a revaluation of our staffing needs, and (3) analgéisnusual transactions as tl
are occurring to allow adequate time for multigedIs of review.

In addition, we plan to designate individuals resgble for identifying reportable developments éamimplement procedures desig
to remediate the material weakness by focusingtiaddi attention and resources on our internal aating functions. However, the mate
weakness will not be considered remediated ungilaplicable remedial controls operate for a sigfficperiod of time and management
concluded, through testing, that these controlopegating effectively.

(b) Changes in Internal Controls.

There was no change in internal controls over fir@nreporting (as defined in Rule 12&{f) promulgated under the Securi
Exchange Act or 1934) identified in connection witie evaluation described in the preceding pardgthat occurred during the Compasiy’
fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affecimdis reasonably likely to materially affect the mjmany's internal control over financ
reporting.

(c) Management’s Report on Internal Control over Finandal Reporting .

Management of the Company is responsible for dstdabfy and maintaining adequate internal contradrofinancial reporting :
defined in Rule 1345(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934e Wave assessed the effectiveness of those inteon#tols as ¢
December 31, 2012, using the Committee of Spongddirganizations of the Treadway Commission (“COStgrnal Control ntegrate:
Framework as a basis for our assessment.

Because of inherent limitations, internal contreéofinancial reporting may not prevent or detecsstatements. Projections of i
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agexct to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, ol
the degree of compliance with the policies and @doces may deteriorate. All internal control sgste no matter how well designed, h
inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systeetermined to be effective can provide only reabte assurance with respect to finar
statement preparation and presentation.

A material weakness in internal controls is a deficy in internal control, or combination of contdeficiencies, that adversely affe
the Companys ability to initiate, authorize, record, processyeport external financial data reliably in actamce with accounting princip
generally accepted in the United States of Amesgah that there is more than a remote likelihocat th material misstatement of
Companys annual or interim financial statements that isa@rtban inconsequential will not be prevented deded. In the course of mak
our assessment of the effectiveness of internadralsnover financial reporting, we identified foomaterial weaknesses in our internal coi
over financial reporting. These material weakngssmsisted of:

e The relatively small number of employees who aspoasible for accounting functions prevents us femgregating duties within ¢
internal control systen



e Our internal financial staff lack expertise in itiying and addressing complex accounting issuedeur.S. Generally Accept
Accounting Principles

e  Our Chief Financial Officer is not familiar withéhaccounting and reporting requirements of a UuBlip company
e We have not developed sufficient documentation eoring our existing financial processes, risk aasest and internal contro

Management is currently implementing the remedialgpams described in Section 9A(a) above. Howelbecause of the abc
conditions, management’s assessment is that thep@uwyis internal controls over financial reporting weia effective as of December !
2012.

ITEM OTHER INFORMATION
9B.

None.
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PART IlI

ITEM DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE
10.

The officers and directors of the Company are:

Name Age Positions with the Compar

Qing Tong 45 Chairman of the Board of Directa

Nanfang Tong 40 Director, Chief Executive Office

Jingwu Li 37 Director

Chahua Yuan 31 Chief Financial Officer, Secretary,
Treasure!

The following sets forth biographical informatioggarding the Company’s directors.

Mr. Qing Tonghas served as our Chairman since June 2012 ar¢htieman of Shenzhen Wonhe since September 20min EOO(
until 2010, Mr. Tong served as the Chairman of Wohiternational Venture Capital Investment Hong &&@wo., Ltd., a company specializ
in investing. From 1998 to 2000, Mr. Tong servadtlee Manager of Guangdong Xingbao Group, a maturircof microelectronics an
computer products. From 1996 to 1998, Mr. Tongextt as the Marketing Director of Zhongshan Corg@gc8inensis Product Co., Ltd., wh
manufactured and marketed heattire products made from cordyceps sinensis. MmgTgraduated from Hubei University with
concentration in Chinese language and literatukér. Tong was selected as a Director because oéxttisnsive management experience
knowledge of the business of the Company. Qing Tistilge brother of Nanfang Tong, our Chief Execai@®fficer.

Mr. Nanfang Tong served as our President, Secretary and Treasunar ¥farch 2012 until June 2012 and has served a<higt
Executive Officer and a Director since June 201@nt 2010 to the present, Mr. Tong has served asfEhiecutive Officer at Shenzt
Wonhe. From 2009 to 2010, Mr. Tong served as Exezudeputy General Manager at Zhongshan Yinli Auati;n System Devices C
Ltd. From 2004 to 2009, Mr. Tong served as Genktahager at Zhongshan Yinli Automatic System Devi€@o., Ltd, a manufacturer
security equipment. From 2002 to 2004, Mr. Tong w@ployed as Vice General Manager by Zhongshan Xirtbomatic System Devices C
Ltd. In 1993, Mr. Tong graduated from the Huazhaimgversity of Science and Technology with a Baolhisl Degree in Applied Electroni
Mr. Tong was selected as a director because okxtsnsive management experience, his backgrourtteirelectronics industry and
knowledge of the business of the Company. Nanfamgs the brother of Qing Tong, our Chairman ef Board.

Mr. Jingwu Li has served as a Director of the Company since J0h2. From November 2010 to the present, Mr. Lisesed as
Director at Shenzhen Wonhe. From 2006 until 2010, IMserved as a director and general managerasigHKong Jiaheng International C
Ltd., an international company specializing in inegional trade and eemmerce. From 2005 until 2006, Mr. Li served agneral manager
Shanghai Jinshu Trading Co., Ltd., a steel prodpiisessing and trading company. From 2002 W5, Mr. Li served as the Vidgenere
Manager of Beijing Fuyuan Shengshi Electronic Ctd,, a company engaged incemmerce. From 1999 until 2002, Mr. Li servedtlz
business section chief in the Pizhou City Labord&r&entre. Mr. Li graduated from Capital Universif Economics and Business. Mr.
was selected as a director because of his extemsnagement experience and knowledge of the bssaigbe Company.
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Ms. Chahua Yuarhas served as the Chief Financial Officer, Secyetad Treasurer of the Company since June 20121 BErecembe
2010 to the present, Ms. Yuan has served as ChahEial Officer at Shenzhen Wonhe. From 2008 &til0, Ms. Yuan was employed as
accounting supervisor by Shenzhen Liugiba Kanghast&®rant Management Co., Ltd. From 2007 unfiB20s. Yuan was employed as
accountant by Shenzhen Deyi Electronic Technology &d., a company specialized in the tradingle€&onics components. From July 2
until May 2007, Ms. Yuan was employed as an acaniriby Dongguan South China Electronic Co., Ltd.g&ctronic condenser produc
and marketing company. In 2009 Ms. Yuan graduaiguh flinan University.

All of our directors hold offices until the nextraumal meeting of the shareholders of the Company ,usntil their successors have b
qualified after being elected or appointed. Officeerve at the discretion of the board of director

Audit Committee; Compensation Committee; Nominafinmmittee

The Board of Directors has not yet appointed anitAGdmmittee, a Compensation Committee or a Nonmmga€Committee. Tk
functions that would be performed by such committere performed by the Board of Directors. TherBad Directors does not have yet
“audit committee financial expert,” as we have ordgently become a U.S. public company.

Procedure for Nominating or Recommending for NormgmaCandidates for Director

The Board of Directors will consider candidatesoramended by shareholders. However, the Board hgdamto hold an annt
meeting of shareholders unless and until the Cogigasecurities are listed on an exchange. In thentimee, any shareholder who wishe
recommend a candidate for the Board should addheseecommendation in writing to the Chairman & Board at the Compars/principa
executive offices.

Code of Ethics

The Company has not yet adopted a Code of Ethatsatbplies to its executive officers, due to thaksize of its management.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coargle

None of the officers, directors or beneficial owsief more than 10% of the Compasgommon stock failed to file on a timely bi
the reports required by Section 16(a) of the Exgkahct during the year ended December 31, 2012.

ITEM EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
11.

The following table sets forth all compensation edea to, earned by, or paid by Shenzhen Wonhe tdadg Tong, the Comparg/’
Chief Executive Officer, for services rendered ih aapacities to the Company during the years enBedember 31, 2012, 2011 :
2010. There were no other executive officers whots salary and bonus for the fiscal year endedeinber 31, 2012 exceeded $100,000.

Fiscal Stock Option Other
Year Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensatiol
Nanfang Tong 2012 $11,302 -- - -- -
2011 $ 14,387 -- -- -- --
2010 0 -- -- -- --
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Employment Agreements

Wonhe HighTech International, Inc. does not have any emplaymagreements with any of its directors or exe®
officers. Shenzhen Wonhe, our operating affiliass employment agreements with our officers Napfeang and Chahua Yuan:

e Nanfang Ton’s employment agreement provides for a monthly gad@RMB 2,000 (approximately $318) and terminat@sAugus
31, 2013. Mr. Tong is eligible for a bonus whichdetermined by, and at the discretion of, the dadirdirectors of the Compat
based on a review of Mr. To’s performance

e Chahua Yuars employment agreement provides for a monthly gatdr RMB 2,000 (approximately $318) and terminaten
December 1, 2013. Ms. Yuan is eligible for a bomdéch is determined by, and at the discretiontlog board of directors of t
Company, based on a review of Ms. Y’'s performance

Other than the salary and necessary social bemetjtsred by the government, which are definechim émployment agreement,
currently do not provide other benefits to the adfs at this time. Other than government severgagenents, our executive officers are
entitled to severance payments upon the terminafidimeir employment agreements or following a gdeim control

PRC employment law requires an employee be paidraage pay based on the number of years workedthétlemployer at the r¢
of one month’s wage for each full year worked. Amgyiod of more than six months but less than @@ ghall be counted as one yeafThe
severance pay payable to an employee for any pefiddss than six months shall be dmef of his monthly wages. The monthly sa
mentioned above is defined as the average saldr® ofonths before revocation or termination oféh@gloyment contract.

Compensation of Directors

The members of our board of directors receive mopmnsation for service on the board, other tharctimepensation that they rece
for service as employees of Shenzhen Wonhe.

Equity Grants

The following tables set forth certain informatioegarding the stock options acquired by the Comim@hief Executive Office
during the year ended December 31, 2012 and thmsme held by him on December 31, 2012.

Option Grants in the Last Fiscal Year

Percen
of total Potential realizabl
Number of options value at assume

securities | granted tc annual rates ¢

underlying | employees | Exercise appreciatior
option in fiscal Price Expiration for option term
granted year ($/share’ Date 5% 10%

Nanfang Tong
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The following tables set forth certain informatimgarding the stock grants received by the exeewtificer named in the table above
during the year ended December 31, 2012 and heldnbyinvested at December 31, 2012.

Unvested Stock Awards in the Last Fiscal Year

Number of
Shares That
Have NotVested

Market Value
of Shares That
Have NotVested

Nanfang Tong -- --

ITEM SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED

12. STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth information knownuse with respect to the beneficial ownership of common stock as of the date
this prospectus by the following:

e each shareholder known by us to own beneficiallyentban 5% of our common stoc
e NanFang Tong, our Chief Executive Offic

e each of our directors; ar

e all directors and executive officers as a grc

There are 23,900,130 shares of our common stockamating on the date of this report. Except asratise indicated, we believe t
the beneficial owners of the common stock listelblwenave sole voting power and investment powehwétspect to their shares, subjer
community property laws where applicable. Benaficwnership is determined in accordance with thesr of the Securities and Excha

Commission.

In computing the number of shares beneficially odvbg a person and the percent ownership of thatoperwe include shares
common stock subject to options or warrants helthby person that are currently exercisable orlvatome exercisable within 60 days. Wi
not, however, include these “issuable” sharesénatlitstanding shares when we compute the percerdrship of any other person.

Amount and
Nature

of Beneficial ~ Percentage
Beneficial Ownel Ownershig® of Class
Nanfang Tong 573,84: 2.4%
Qing Tong 573,84« 2.4%
Jinwu Li 573,84« 2.4%
All officers and directors
As a group (4 person 1,721,53. 7.2%

1,500,001 6.2%

Cai Yi

(1) The address of each person in the table iSMdahe High-Tech International, Inc., Room 1001thiBloor, Resource Hiect
Building South Tower No.1, Songpingshan Road, N&@#ntral Avenue North Higliech Zone, Nanshan District, Shenz!

Guangdong Province, Chir

(2) Except as otherwise noted, all shares are owneekofd and beneficially
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ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The following includes a summary of transactiomgsithe beginning of the 2012 fiscal year, or amyently proposed transaction
which we were or are to be a participant and thewarninvolved exceeded or exceeds the lesser di,$0Q or one percent of the averag
our total assets at yeand for the last two completed fiscal years, andlich any related person had or will have a digrdndirect materi
interest (other than compensation described urieecutive Compensation™). We believe the termsinbthor consideration that we paic
received, as applicable, in connection with thageetions described below were comparable to tenagable or the amounts that woulc
paid or received, as applicable, in arm's-lengthdactions.

Reverse Acquisition.On March 20, 2012, Shenzhen Wonhe, our consolidaféiliate, loaned $249,853 to Supsable Grou
Holdings Limited to enable it to purchase 19,128,khares of our common stock. This loan was interest bearing and was due
demand. The full amount of this loan has beenidepa

On June 27, 2012, we completed a reverse acquiditamsaction through a share exchange with World &d its shareholde
whereby the Company acquired 100% of the issuedatstanding capital stock of World Win in excharigeSuperstable transferring to t
shareholders of World Win all of its 19,128,130 relsaof our common stock. As a result of the revasguisition, World Win became ¢
wholly-owned subsidiary and the former shareholdéi/orld Win became our controlling stockholders.

Nanfang Tong, our Chief Executive Officer, is thhegident and treasurer of Sumtable. Mr. Tong was also a 3.0% owner of W
Win prior to the Share Exchange. Qing Tong andwinLi, who are members of our board of directeech owned 3.00% of the outstant
equity of World Win prior to the Share Exchange.

VIE Agreements.On May 30, 2012, prior to the Share Exchange, S¢tehg Consulting and Shenzhen Wonhe and its shaesk
Youliang Wang, Qing Tong, Jingwu Li and Nanfang gpantered into a series of agreements known aablarinterest agreements (thélE
Agreements”) pursuant to which Shenzhen Wonhe beca@hengshihe Consultirgycontractually controlled affiliate. The termsthg VIE
Agreements are summarized in the “Business” sedidhis Report. .

Loan RepaymentsOn December 16, 2010, Shenzhen Wonhe entered imtelae month loan agreement with Yongcheng Lithie
amount of $7,560,000, maturing December 31, 20Mlbmaring interest at 12% per annum. Prepaideastén the amount of $393,120 \
paid to Shenzhen Wonhe upon signing of the agreeriba loan was guaranteed by Guowang Xinke Ver@angital Investment (Jiangsu) C
Ltd. ("Guowang Capital”)an entity related to Shenzhen Wonhe through itsepsirip by Youliang Wang and Jingwu Li who are shalger:
of both Shenzhen Wonhe and Guowang Capital. Theeatent provided for the rate of interest to begased to 15% should the entire |
not be repaid by December 31, 2011, and furtheeased to 18% should the entire loan not be rdpattie December 31, 2012. At Decen
31, 2011, the principal amount outstanding underldlan was $4,723,934, and the related outstaridtagest was $307,697. As of March
2012, Guowang Capital had paid off all the loamgipal and interest due to Shenzhen Wonhe.

41




On April 25, 2011, Shenzhen Wonhe entered into elvisvmonth norinterest bearing loan agreement with Guowang Claipitéhe
amount of $314,200, due April 27, 2012. At Decenffe 2011, the balance outstanding was $314,2@00f March 31, 2012, the outstand
loan amount was fully repaid to Shenzhen Wonhe.

On April 30, 2011, Shenzhen Wonhe entered intoev®vmonth nornterest bearing loan agreement with ZhongshanisiuPowe
Equipment Technology Co., Ltd. (“Puruisi Powerdn entity related to Shenzhen Wonhe through QinggTwho is a shareholder of b
Shenzhen Wonhe and Zhongshan Purunsi, in the anod@$141,390, due May 2, 2012. At December 31, 2@i4 balance outstanding v
$141,390. On March 14, 2012, the Company lentadditianal $79,050 to Puruisi Power and the two oarere fully repaid on March 1
2012.

Director Independence

There are no members of our Board of Directors afeoindependent, as “independent” is defined intkes of the NYSE Amex.

ITEM  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES
14,

Wei, Wei & Co., LLP was engaged to serve as the @om’s independent registered public accountant in 202, after serving
the auditor for Shenzhen Wonhe prior to its actjoisiby the Company in June 2012.

Audit Fees

Wei, Wei & Co., LLP billed $70,000 to the Comparyr frofessional services rendered for the audfinaincial statements for t
fiscal year ended December 31, 2012.

Audit-Related Fees

Wei, Wei & Co., LLP billed $5,000 to the Companyridig fiscal 2012 for assurance and related sentitasare reasonably relatec
the performance of the fiscal 2012 audit or revathe quarterly financial statements.

Tax Fees

Wei, Wei & Co., LLP billed $0 to the Company durifigcal 2012 for professional services rendereddrrcompliance, tax advice &
tax planning.

All Other Fees
Wei, Wei & Co., LLP billed $0 to the Company inda 2012 for services not described above.

It is the policy of the Company that all servicgber than audit, review or attest services musptesapproved by the Board
Directors. No such services have been performéd/by Wei & Co., LLP.

Subcontracted Services
The hours expended on Wei, Wei & Co., LLP’s engagetnto audit the Comparg/financial statements for the year ended Dece

31, 2012 that were attributed to work performedobysons other than fulime permanent employees of Wei, Wei & Co., LLP was greate
than 50% of the total hours expended.
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EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Exhibit List

Certificate of Incorporation, as amended througly I3, 2008 - filed as an exhibit to the CompaniRegistration Statement on F¢
S-1, filed on May 12, 2008, and incorporated hersgimdierence

Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorption dated April 20, 2012 - filed as an exhibitlhe Companys Current Report ¢
Form &K on May 8, 2012 and incorporated herein by refeee

Amended and Restated Bylaws - Filed as an extolité Company’s Current Report on Forrk &n July 7, 2011 and incorpora
herein by referenct

Exclusive Technical Service and Business Consuliggeement dated May 30, 2012 by and between Slkeen?fonhe Technoloy
Co., Ltd. and Shengshihe Management Consultingn8ten) Co., Ltd@®

Call Option Agreement dated May 30, 2012 by andragr®hengshihe Management Consulting (Shenzhen) €lo. Wang Y ouliang
Tong Qing, Li Jingwu and Tong Nanfar®)

Proxy Agreement dated May 30, 2012 by and among@tehe Management Consulting (Shenzhen) Co., §ttenzhen Wonhe C
Ltd., Wang Youliang, Tong Qing, Li Jingwu and TaNgnfang.()

Share Pledge Agreement dated May 30, 2012 by ammh@mShengshihe Management Consulting (Shenzhen) L@, Wan
Youliang, Tong Qing, Li Jingwu, Tong Nanfang ance8bhen Wonhe Technology Co., L®

House Lease Contract between Shenzhen Yuanxir-medical Technology Co., Ltd. and Shenzhen Wonhé&fd@ogy Co., Ltd@®

Product Outsourcing Cooperation Agreement datedugep 28, 2012 between Shenzhen Wonhe TechnologyLl@b and Shenzh
Tehuilong Electronic R&C Cente®)

Purchase and Sale Contract dated March 22, 20%2bertBeurer Electronics (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. arehdfren Wonhe Technola
Co., Ltd.@®

Employment Agreement dated July 28, 2011 betweem8ten Wonhe Technology Co., Ltd. and Nanfang T
Employment Agreement dated October 9, 2011 bet@emzhen Wonhe Technology Co., Ltd. and Chahua X
Subsidiarie=World Win International Holding Ltd. (BVI), a Brih Virgin Islands compar

Kuayu International Holdings Group Limited (Hong i), a Hong Kong compar

Shengshihe Management Consulting (Shenzhen) Gh.al€hinese compai
Rule 1314(a) Certificatior— CEO
Rule 13-14(a) Certificatior- CFO

Rule 13a-14(b) Certifications

1)

Filed as an exhibit to the Compé s Current Report on Forn-K, filed on June 28, 2012, and incorporated helbgineference
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Secti®wor 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1984,Registrant has duly caused this Rep
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theoeduly authorized.

WONHE HIGH-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Date: April 4, 2013 By: /s/ Nanfang Ton
Nanfang Tong, Chief Executive Offic

Pursuant to the requirements of Secti®ror 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19845 Report has been signed below by
following persons on behalf of the Registrant amthie capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ Nanfang Ton April 4, 2013

Nanfang Tong
Director, Chief Executive Office

/s/ Chahua Yua April 4, 2013

Chahua Yuai
Chief Financial and Accounting Offic

/s/ Qing Tonc April 4, 2013
Qing Tong, Directo

/s/ Jingwu Li April 4, 2013
Jingwu Li, Director
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EXHIBIT 31.1: Rule 13a-14(a) Certification - CEO

I, Nanfang Tong, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKVonhe High-Tech International, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does nataio any untrue statement of a material fact oit donstate a material fe
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect to
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemenid other financial information included in thisport, fairly present in ¢
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in this report

4. The registrant’ other certifying officers and | are responsibte €stablishing and maintaining disclosure contrats
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13arit415dt4) and internal controls over financial reportif@g defined in Exchange /
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaree designed under
supervision, to ensure that material infotima relating to the registrant, including its colidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal controls over finanmglorting, or caused such internal controls ovearftial reporting to be desigr
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amsareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial statem
for external purposes in accordance with geneealbepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registmadtsclosure controls and procedures and presémtids report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyelis report based on such evaluation;

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegid’s internal controls over financial reporting thatcorred during tr
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regitts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm@ that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regsit’'s internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registran$ other certifying officers and | have disclosedsdd on our most recent evaluation of internal rotsove
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditonsdathe audit committee of the registrantioard of directors (or persons performing
equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cémtover financial reportir
which are reasonably likely to adversely affeet tegistrant’s ability to record, process, sumngaad report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inv@dvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the registrast’
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: April 4, 201z /sl Nanfang Tong
Nanfang Tong, Chief Executive Offic

* * * * *



EXHIBIT 31.2: Rule 13a-14(a) Certification - CFO

I, Chahua Yuan, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKVonhe High-Tech International, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does nataio any untrue statement of a material fact oit donstate a material fe
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect to
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemenid other financial information included in thisport, fairly present in ¢
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in this report

4. The registrant’ other certifying officers and | are responsibte €stablishing and maintaining disclosure contrats
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13arit415dt4) and internal controls over financial reportif@g defined in Exchange /
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaree designed under
supervision, to ensure that material infotima relating to the registrant, including its colidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal controls over finanmglorting, or caused such internal controls ovearftial reporting to be desigr
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amsareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial statem
for external purposes in accordance with geneealbepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registmadtsclosure controls and procedures and presémtids report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyelis report based on such evaluation;

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegid’s internal controls over financial reporting thatcorred during tr
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regitts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm@ that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regsit’'s internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registran$ other certifying officers and | have disclosedsdd on our most recent evaluation of internal rotsove
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditonsdathe audit committee of the registrantioard of directors (or persons performing
equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cémtover financial reportir
which are reasonably likely to adversely affeet tegistrant’s ability to record, process, sumngaad report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inv@dvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the registrast’
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: April 4, 201z /sl Chahua Yuan
Chahua Yuan, Chief Financial Offic

* * * * *



EXHIBIT 32: Rule 13a-14(b) Certifications

The undersigned officers certify that this repattyf complies with the requirements of Section }3{athe Securities Exchange Act of 1¢
and that the information contained in the repartyfgresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of Wa
High-Tech International, Inc.

A signed original of this written statement reqdidey Section 906 has been provided to Wonhe Higth International, Inc. and will
retained by Wonhe High-Tech International, Inc. &ndished to the Securities and Exchange Commissidts staff upon request.

April 4, 2013 /sl Nanfang Tong
Nanfang Tong (Chief Executive Office

April 4, 2013 /sl Chahua Yuan
Chahua Yuan (Chief Financial Office




